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This form serves as a federal, provincial, and territorial orparation incoma tax relum, unless the carporation
is localed in Quebec, Ondario, or Alberta. if the corporation is located in one of these provinces, you have to

file a separate provincial corporation return.

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs rmentioned on this return refer to the fncome Tax Act, This
relurn may contain changes that had not yet become law at the time of printing.

Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General Index of Financial Information
{GIF1}, fo your tax services office or tax centre. You have to file the return within six months affer the end of

the corporation's lax year.

For more information see www.cra.ge.ca of the T2 Corporation — Income Tax Guide (T4012).

T2 CORPORATION INCOWE TAX RETURN

Schedule 200

055 Do not use fhis area

L

~ Identification
Buslness number (BN}
Corporation's name

002 MNewmarkel Hydro Ltd,

001 86907 7925 RC 0001

RHES
SIS ﬁ- ',-f;ia f!:.'f Wy

Has the corporation changed its pame since

If Yes, do you have a copy of

{If yes, complele linas 011 1o 018)
011 590 Sieven Courl

092 .

City Province, territory, or state
015 Newmarket 016 ON

Country (other fhan Canada) Postal codefZip code
017 __ D18 L3Y 622

the last time you filed your T2 return? 003[] Yes No ihe aricles of amendment? 004 Jyes [INo
- {Da Not Submit)

Address of head office To which tax year does this return apply?

Has this addross-changed since the last From 060 2007/01/01 fo 064 2007/04/30

fime you flled your T2 retumn? o16[Jyes [XNo

Has there beén an acquisifion of canfrol to which subsaclion 249(4)

Mailing address (if different from head office address)
Has this address changed since the last ime you filad your T2

return? 020 Yes[ ] No
(If yes, complele lines 021 to 028)
021 ¢clo )
022 590 Steven Gourt
023
City Provirice, leritory, or state
026 Newmarkel 026 0N
Country {other than Canada) Postal codelZip code
D2y 02813Y 622

applies since the previous tax year? 0631 Jyes [XINo
if yes, provide the date conirol was acquired 085 . .
Is the date an fine 061 a deemed tax

year-end in accordance with subsection 3
249(3.1) 7 066] JYes [X|No

Is the corporation a professional gorporation that is & member of
a partnership? 067 JYes [XINo

18 this the first year of filing after: B
Incorporation? OTOH Yes [XINe
Amalgamation? 071t | Yos No

if yes, complete lines 030 fo 038 and allach Schedule 24,

Location of books and records

Has the location of books and records changed since
the last time you fited your T2 refum? 030[ ] Yes
(If yes, complete lines 031 to 038)

[ No

031 590 Steven Courl
032
City Provinge, territory, or staie
035 Newmarket 036 ON
Country (other than Canada) Postal codefZip code
037 - 035 L3Y 622

Has there been a wind-up of a subsidiary under section 88 during

D40 Type of corporation at the end of the tax year

1 [¥) Canadian-controlled 4[] Corporation controfied by
private corporation (CCPC) a public corporation

21| Dther private 5| | Other corporation
corporation (specify, below)

3| | Public corporation

the current tax year? 0721 | Yes No
If yes, compleie and attach Schedule 24.

Is this the final tax year

before amalgamation? o76lyes [INo
ls this the final return up to

dissclution? 078 J¥es HNo
is the corperation a resident

of Canada? 080X Yes [ INo
If no, give the country of residence on line

081 and complete and aitach Schedule 97. 081 _ o
Is the non-resident corperation claiming

an exemption under an income tax

treaty? 082 Jyes [X|No

If yes, complete and attach Schedule 91.

if the type of corporation changed
during the tax year, provide the
effective dale of the change

043

If the carporation is exempt from tax under section 148, fick
one of the following hoxes:

085 1 Exempt under paragraph 142(13(e) or ()
2 Exernpt under paragraph 149(t){j)
3 Exempt under paragraph 14901)(1
4 Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149

Do not use this arca

091 092 093

[084

085 D86

100

T2 £ {06) Version 2007.7.1 GP31- RETAIN ON FILE, DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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File: Newmarkel Hydro Lid. CRA Business # 6690774925 Yearend: 2007/04/30 Prinlad: 2008/12/05 11:04

Attachments
Financial statement information: Use GIFI schedules 100, 125, and 141.

Schedules - Answer the following questions. For each Yas response, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies,
Yes Schedule

1s the corporation related fo any other corporafions? _ e e 150[x] 9
Is the corporation an associated CCPC? L L 160 23
Is the corporation an associated CCPC thaf is claiming the expendlture I|m|t’? T |4 1 49
Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholders? s 19
Has the corporation had any transactions, including seciion 85 transfers, with its shareholdars, offi icers, or
employees, other than transactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-arm's lengih transactions

[ with non-residents _182[] 41
if you answered Yes fo the above quesuon ‘and the transaction was between aorporahnns “not dealing at arm's
length, were all or substantially all of the assets of Ihe transferor disposed of to the fransferee?, ] 183[ | 44
Has the corporation paid any royalties, mgr}ag_ment fees, or other similar payments ta resndenis of Canada? 184| | 14
Is the corporation claiming a deduction for payments fe a type ¢ cf employee benefif plan‘? e . ... 185[ ] 15
Is the corporation claiming a Igs,s,orﬁdedugygtlf[gm 1 a tax shelter acquired aﬂer Augyst 31, 1989? ] _.186] | T6004
Is the corporation a member of a partnership for which a parinership identification nu,mber has been ass:gned’? ) 167] | T6013
Did the corporatlon a foreign affiliate controlled by the corporation, or any other corporation or {rusi that did not a
deal at arm's length with the corporation have a heneficial interest in & non-resident discretionary trust? 163 | 22
Did the corporation have any foreign affi lrates during the year? 189 | 26
Has the corporation made any paymenis to non-residents of Canada under subseclions 202(1) and/or 106(1) of .
ihe federal Income Tax Regulations? _ o 170] 29
Has the corporation had any non-arm's Jength transactions wnh anon-resident? L ) 171 T108
For privale corporalions: Does the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of the
corporalion's common and/or preferred shares? . Bk £1 50
Has the corporation made payments {o, or received amounts from, a refirement compensation plan
arrangement during the year? 172[] —
is the net incomefloss shown on the financial statements diffarent from the nel incomedioss for income tax
purposes? o -2 1
Has the corporation made any charitable donations; gifts to Canada, a province, ‘or a territory;
gifis of cultural or ecological property; or gifts of medicine? 202 2
Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? 203 3
is the corporation claiming any lype of io%ss‘? . . 204 4
Is the corporation claiming a provincial or territorial tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment in
ore than one jurisdiclion? o , QDEH 5
Has the corporation realized any. capital ggmb o,r ‘ncurred any capltal_!oggggs c_ilm_ng the tax year'? ) ] 206} 3]
i} Is the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reporting income from: a) property {other than
dividends deductible on line 320 of the T2 return), b) a parinership, ¢} a foraign husiness, or d) a personal
services business; or -
ji) is the corporalion claiming the refundable portion of Part | tax? . 207 | 7
Does the corporation have any property that is eligible for capital cost allowance? ..208{X 8
Does the corporation have any property that is eligible capital property? 210X 10
Does the corporation have any resource-Telaied deductions? s L o212 12
Is the corporation claiming reserves of any kind? _ _ L 2131 | 13
Is the corporalion claiming a patronage dividend deductmn'? ] - 26 16
is the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in proporticn to horrowing ar an additional B
deduction? L A Vi 17
is fhe corporation an investment corporaﬂon or a mutua[ fund corporatlon'? - ] o 28| 18
Was ihe corporation carrying on business in Canada a5 a non-resident corpora’uon'? . 220 20
Is the corporaiion claiming any federal or provinciat foreign fax credits, or any federal or provincial icgging lax _
credits? . 221 ¢ 21
Does the corporation have any Canadlan manufacturmgand processmg profns‘? o ] 227 | 27
Is the corporation claiming an investment lax credit? o A 3
Is the corporation claiming any sc@tﬁm&eamh and expenmental deveI_Leni (SR&ED} expencﬂtme&.‘? ) 232} | T681
is the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corporation and Its related corperations over $10 ),000,0007 2334 —
Is the total taxable capital employed in Canada of the corporation and its assomated,corugtlgrjja ﬂgrjﬂ 0, 000 Don? . 234) | e
Is the corporation claiming_a surtax credit? < 1A 37
Is the corporation subject fo gross Parl Vi tax on capital of fin mancial mstrtuhons? i L 238| | 38
Is the corporation claiming a Parl | tax credit? 2421 | 42
is the corporation subject to Part IV.1 1ax on dividends received on taxable preferred shares or Part V1.1 tax on B
dividends paid? o L 2430 43
is the corporation agreeing to a transter of the liability for Part Vi1 lax? ) ) o i 244 | 45
Is the corporation subject to Part )l - Tobacco Manufacturers surtax? 248( ] 46
For financial instiutions: |s the corporation a mermber of a ralated greup of fi nancial institutiens with one or -
more members subject to gross Parl V| tax? o o 250 | 38
Is the corporation ¢laiming & Canadian film or video production fax credit refund? o _ . 253 | T1131
Is the carpuration claiming a film or video production services tex creditrefund? ~ o ____284[] Ti177
Is the corporation subjectio Pad Xl A tax? e 255 92

*We do not print this schedule,

T2 I (06) Vorsion 2007.7.1  GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE, DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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File: Newmarkel Hydro Lid. GRA Business # 869077925 Year-end: 2007/04/30 Prinlad: 2008/12/05 11:05

- Attachments - Continued from page 2
. Yes Schedule
Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates thal are not controlled foreigh affiliates? 258 T1134-A
Did the corporation have any cantroiled foreign afliates? T 258 T1134-B
Did the corporation own specified foreign property in the year with a cost amount cwer §i1DD 000‘? ... ... _ 259 T4135
Did the cofporation fransfer_or loan property to & non-resident trust? L 280 Ti141
Did the corporation receive a disfribution from or was [i indebted o & non—resudsnt trust in th _gear? L 281 T{142
Has lhe corporation entered _l[’]tD an agreement {o allocate “gjaﬂg_tggggfgr SR&ED carried | out mﬂciangda? 262 T1145
Has the corporation entered into an agreement fo transfer qualified expsandilures incurred in respect
of SR&ED contracts? _ 283[] T1146
Has the corporation entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary or wages of
specified employees for SR&ED?  _ 264[ ] T1174
Did the corporatign pay taxable dwldencls (other than capital gams dlwdends} in the tax vear? e 265[] 55
Has Ihe corporalion made an election under subsection 89(11) hotto beaCcgpc? 266{:] T2002
Has the corporation revoked any previous slection made under subsection 891y 267D T2602
Did the corporation {CCPC or depesit insurance corporaiion {DIC)) pay eligible leIdends or did lis gsneral ra1e
income pool {GRIP) change in the tax year? R . . e8] 53
Did the corporaiion (other than a CCPC or DIC) pay sliginle dlwdends ar dld its Iow rate income pooi (LR]P)
change In the tax year? o o B L B 268 654
- Additional information
Is the corporation inaciive? ~ 2B0 1Yes|] 2 NofX]
Has the major business aciivity changed since the last return was filed?
(enter yes for firsttime filers) o281 AYes|] 2NoY
Whal is the corporation’s major business activity? 282 3
{Only complele if yes was entered al line 281.)
If the major business aclivity involves the resale of goods, show whether it is wholesale or retail 283 1 Wholesale [ ] 2 Refail[]
Specily the principal preduci(s) mined, manufactured, 284 Electreity Distribuilon 285 100.000 %
sold, constiucted, or services provided, giving the 286 287 %
approximale perceniage of the toial revenue that each  ggg 289 o,
producl or service represenis. "“
Did the corporalion immigrate to Canada during the tax year? S 291 1 Yes[] 2 Noi¥
Did the carporalion emigrate from Canada during the tax year? . o ) 282 1 Yes|] 2 No [X]
- Taxable income
Net income or (loss) for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFI 300 2,224.123 A
Deduct: Charitable donations from Schedyfe2 _ 3N
Gifts to Capada, a province, or a territory rom Schedule 2.~ 312
Cullural glﬂs from Schealle2 33
Ecologlcal gifts from Scheduig2 R ] 214
Gifts of medicine from Schedule 2 _ 316
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or subsection
138(8) from Schedules 320
Part Vi1 tax deduction * 325
Non -capital losses ofprewuus tax_years from Schedule 4 N
Med capital losses of previous tax years from Sc_hgd_ul_e_z_ 4 332
Resfricled farm losses of previous tax years from Schedule 4 333
Fa}rm Iogs@g of previous tax years fr_gr_n_VSchedLﬂg 4 334
Limited partnership losses of previous tax years from
Schedule 4 o335
Taxahble capiial gains or {axable dividends allocated from a central
credit union ) - 340
Prospector's and grubstaker's shargs S 350
* Subftotal k B
Subtotal (@mount A minus amount B) (if negative, enter "0} 2,224,123 C
Add: Section 110.5 additions or subparagraph 115(1){a}{vii) additions o . 355 D
Taxable income (amount G plus amount ) o o ) . ) 360 2,224,123
Income exempl under paragraph 149(1)(t) o R X 4.
Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under | paragraph 145¢ 1)(&)
(line 360 minus line 370) e z
*  This amouni is equal to 3 times the Part V1.1 tax payable at hne 724 on page 8.

T2 E (06} Version 2007.7.1 GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TQ THE CRA.
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File: Newmarket Hydro Lid. CRA Busingss # 8600779253 Year-end: 2007/04/30 Printed: 2008112705 11:05

~ Small business deduction
Canadian-controlled private corporations (CCPCs) throughoeut the tax year

T2 E (06) Version 2007.7.1 GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE, 0O NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA,

Income from active business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7 400 2224123 A
Taxable income from fine 360 on page 3, minus 103 of the amount on line 632 an page 7, minus 3
times the amouni on line B36 on page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, Is exempt
fromPartltax e ... .. 404 2224123 B
Calculation of the business limit.
For all CCPCs, calculate the amount at line 4 below.
$300,000 x Number of days in the tax year in 2006
___ andin 2006 = 1
" Number of days in the tax year 120
$400,000 x Number of days In the tax year after 2006 120 = 400,000 2
Number of days in fhe tax year 120
.. _Addamounts at lines 1 and 3 400,000 4
Business [mit (§qg notes 1 ¢ and 2 below) _____ 410 131,607 C
Notes: 1. For CCPCs that are not associated, enfer the amount from line 4 on line 410. However, if the corporation’s
lax year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of days in the tax
year divided by 365, and enter the resuit on tine 410,
2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount to be entered on line 410.
Business limit reduction:
Amount C 131,607 X 415 11,250 D
= \ 0]
11,250 131,607 E
Reduced business limit (amount € minus amount E) (if negative, enter ™0y __ = 428 0 F
Small husiness deduction
Amount A, B, C, or F Numbes of days in the tax year befora
whichever is the least X January 1, 2008 120 x 16% = 5
Number of days in the tax year 120
Amouni A, B, G, or F Number of days in the tax year afler
whichever is the least X Dec.31, 2007 — x17%= 6
Numnber of days in the lax year 120
Total of amounts b and 6 - enier on line 9 of page 7430 N 0 G
- Resource deduction
Taxable resource income [as defined in subsection 125.11(1)] 435 H
AmoundH_ X Number of days in ihe tax year in 2008 e 0 = t
Number of days In the tax year 120 X¥°=
Amount H X Number of days in the tax year in 2006 S —— |
Number of days in the lax year 120 ¥VPE
Amount H X Number of days in the tax year in 2007 120 29 = K
Number of days in the tax year 10 X107
Resource deduction—lofal of amounts landJd .. 4% L
|_(enfer amount L on line 10 of page 7} i

Page 4 of &



File; Mewmarkel Hydro Lid. CRA Business # 889077925 Year-end; 2007/04/30 Prinied: 2008/12/06 11:06

- General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled privata corporations
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3

Amount Q0 from Parl 13 of Schedule 27

Taxable resource income from line 435 on page 4

Aggaregate invesiment | mcome from line44C ofpage §

Total of amounts B, C, [, E F and G

Amount A minus amount H (lf negalive, énter "O'j

Enter amound L on line 638 of page 7

I o 2224123 A
Amount Z from Panl 9 of Schedule 27 x100/7 = B
) C
)
Amount used to calculate thergrgd_:l_ union deduction (from Schedule 17) o E
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4 whnchever is ihe Ieasl F
G
T y H
3 2,224 123 |
Number of days in the tax year before
Amount | 2,224,123 X January 1, 2008 120 x 7%= 155,689 J
MNumber of days in the tax year 120
Number of days in the 1ax year after
Amount 2024 923 X Dec. 31, 2007 and before Jan. 1, 2008 % 8.5% = K
Number of days in the {ax year 120
General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations - total of amounts J and K 155,689 L

— General tax reduction

net subject to the corporation tax rate of 38%.

Amount Z from Pant 9 of Scheduie 27 x 100/7 =

Do not complete this area if you are a Canadian-confrolied private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment
corporation, or a mutual fund corporation, and for tax years starting after May 1, 2008, any corporation with taxable income that is

Taxable income from ling 3680 on page 3 (for {ax years starting after May 1, 2006, Amount Z on page 3)

Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 o

Taxable resource income from line 435 on page 4

Amount used to calculate the credlt unicn deduction (from Schedule 17)
Tolal of amouris N, 0, P, and Q

-~ DU =

M

]

Amount M minus amount R (if neg:;twe enter "O") } o
Number of days in the tax year Dbefore
Amount S ) X January 1, 2008
Number of days in the {ax year

Number of days in the tax year after
Amount S x Dec. 31,2007 and before Jan. 1, 2009

Number of days in the tax year

General tax reduction - loial of amounts T and U

Enter amount V onJine 639 of page 7.

X 7% =

*8.5% =

T2 £ {06) Version 2007.7.1  GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE, DQ NOT SUBMIT TO THE GRA.
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Flle: Newmarket Hydro L\d.  CRA Business # 869077925 Year-and; 2007/04/30 Printed; 2008/12/06 11,05

~ Refundable portion of Part | tax
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the tax year
Agaregate investment income 440 X282/3% = A
(from Schedule 7)
Foreign non-business income tax credit from ling 632 onpage 7
Deduct:
Foreign investment income 445 X813 %=
(from Schedule 7) (if negative, enter "0"} 14 B
Amount A minus amount B (if negative, enter "0%) s G
Taxable income from line 360 onpage 3 e } 2,224,123
Deduct:
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4,
whicheveristhelegst
Foreign non-business income fax credit
from line 632 of page 7 % 25/9 =
Foreign business income fax credil from
line 636 of page 7 X3=
»
2224123 X 262[3% = 593,098 D
Parl | tax payahble minus investmeni {ax credit refund
(line 700 minus fine 780 from page 8) _ o 491,976
Deduct: Corporate surlax from line 600 of page 7 o ] 24,910
Net amount ) e 487,066 ¥ 467,066 E
Refundable portion of Partf | tax — Amount C, D, or E, whichever is the least o 450 G F
Refundable dividend tax on hand
Refundable dividend {ax on hand at ihe end of the previous tax year _ 480
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous tax year o __ 485
4 G
Add the total of;
Refundable portion of Parl | tax from line 450 above
Total Part IV tax payable from Schedute 3~~~
Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferrad from a predecessor
corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary
corporation ~ L o 480
b H
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the tax year - Amount G plus amount H . 485 0
~ Dividend refund — —
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the tax year
Taxable dividends paid in the tax year from line 460 on page 2 of
Schedule 3 o XA I
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the lax year from line 485 above J
Dividend refund — Amount | or J, whichgver is less (enter this amounton ling 784 ofpage 8 =~ 0

T2 E {06) Versjon 2007.7.1  GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE, DO NDT SUBMIT TC THE CRA.
Page 6of B




Fils: Newmarket Hydro Lid,  CRA Business # B69077925 Year-end: 2007/04/30  Printad; 2008/12/05 11:05

Refundable tax on CCPC's investment income — 6 2/3% of whichever is less: ameountiorii

Additional deduction - credit unions from Schedule 17
Federal foreign non-business income tax credﬂ from Schedule 21
Federal foreign busmess meome tax crodlt from Schedule 21
Resource deducllun frorn Ilne 438 on page 4 10
General 1ax reductlon ior CCPCs from amount s on page 5
General fax reductlon from amuuni Vonpage b
Federal logging tax credit fro_m Schedule 21
Federal poiitical contnbutmn 1ax credll

Federal political contributions

Federal qualifying environmental Irust tax credit
Investment fax credit from Schedule 31

Part | tax payable —Line Eminus lineF_

Part | tax

Base amount of Part | tax
taxable income from page 3 (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) multipifed by 38%

850

846,167 A

Corporate surtax calculation

Bage amount irom line A above
Deduct:

10% of laxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) from page 3
lnveslmenl corporation deduction from line 620 below

Federal Iogglng fax credit from line 640 below

Federa! quallfymg enwronmenlal trust tax credit from Ilne 648 below

845,167 1

222412

(S R FLR S

For a mutual fund corporation or an investiment corporation throughgul
the tax year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ helow on ling 6, whichever is the
least;
28% of taxable income from line 360 on page 3 a
28% of taxed capital gains o b 6
Fart | tax otherwise payable
(line A plus lines Cand Dminus line F)
Total of lines 2108

Net amount (fine 1 minus line 7)

467,066 ¢

=~

222,412
622,755 8

Corporate surtax*
Number of days in the tax year before
January 1, 2008

Number of days in the tax year

Line 8 622,755 X 120

120

X 4% = 600

*The corporate surtax is zero effective January 1, 2008,

Recapiure of investment lax credit from Schedule 31 602

24610 B

Calculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlled private corporation's (CCPC) investment income
(it it was a CCPC throughout ihe {ax year)
Aggregate investment income from line 440 onpage® i

2,024,123

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3
Deduct;

Amount on line 400, 408, 410, or 425 of page 4,
whichever is the least
Net amount

2,294 123 2224123 i

604

D

Subtotal {add imPsA B, C and D)

Deduct:
Small busimess deduclion from line 430 onpage4 9
Federal tax abatemenl

Manufacturing and proc,ess,ing Erof‘ is deduchon from Schedule 27
Investment corporation deduction

222,412

608
616
620

(taxed cépital galns 624 )

628
632
636

538

63d

640
644

155,688

__b48

BBz
Subiofal

870,077 E

378,101 r

491,876 G

Enfer amount G on line 700 of page 8.

T2 E {06} Varsion 2007.7.1 GP31 - RETAIN DN FILE, DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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- Summary of tax and credits

lo: Newmarkel Hydro Lid. CRA Business # B62077925 Yoar-end: 2007/04/30 Prinled: 2008M2/05 11:08

Federal tax
Parl | tax payable from page 7 e __.Too 491,976
Part .3 lax payable from Schedule 33,34, 0r35 I .|
Parl I} surtax payable from Schedle 46 . __To8
Pait IH.1 tax payable from Schedule 55~~~ . T
Part IV iax payable from Schedule3 7 L I & -
Part V.1 tax payable from Scheduls 43 o o ] ‘ 718
Pari VI tax payable jfrom Schedule 38 720
Parl V1.1 tax payabie from Schedu!e 43 724
Part X111.1 iax payable irom Schedule 92 ) 727
Part XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 o . 728
Tolal federal tax 491,878
Add provincial or territorial tax:
Provincial or temiiorial jurisdiction 7850 ON
(if more than one jurisdiction, enter “multiple” and complete Schedule 5)
Net provincial or territorial tax payable (sxcept Quebec, Ontario and Alberta) ... 780
Provincial tex on large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scofia) . 766
4
Total tax payabie 770 491 876 A
Deduct other credits:
investment lax credit refund from Schedule 31 . ) 780
Dividend refund from page 6 o 784
Federal capilal gains refund from Schedu!e 18 . S 788
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax creditrefund 792
Canadian film or video producion tax credlt  refund _(Form '!'_1 1_3_1)_____ . Ted i
Film or video production services tax credit refund (Form T1377) 787
Tax withheld at source [ - . ¢
Tolal payments on which tax has been withheld Hy ]
Provmcnal and termitosial capital alng refund from Schedule 18~ .. 808
Provincial and tenitonial refundable tax credits from Schedule & . 82
Tax instalments paid o - 840 500,000
Total credits 890 600,000 500,000 B
Refund Code B942 1 Owerpayment 8,024 Balance (line A minus fne B) {8,024) 1
- Direct Deposit Request If the resull is negative, you have an overpayment.
To have the corperation's refund deposited diractly into the corporafion's bank If the resuit is positive, you have a balance unpaid,
account at a fnancial instilution in Canada, or to change banking information you Enter the amount on whichever line applies.
alieady gave us, complete e |nk—umallon- below: Generally, we do not charge or refund a difference of $2 or jess.
D Start I:] Change information g10
Branch number Balance unpatd
914 b18 . Enclosed payment g )
Institulion number . Account number
If the corporation is a Ganadian-controlied prwaie corpocation throughout the tax year,
does it qualify for the ene-month extension of the dais the balance of tax Is dua? ... B9 1Yes D 2 Nold Nal ]
= Certification
I, 950 Clinton 951 Jain L 954 Chisi Financial Officer .
Last name First name Position, office or rank

am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | cedify that ] have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and
siatements, and that the informafien given on this refurn is, fo the besi of my knowledge, correct and complete. | furiher cerify that the
melhod of calculating income Tor this tax year is consistent with that of the previcus year cxcept as specifically disclosed in a statement
atiached to this relurn.

956 2008/12/05 o 956 (D05) 953-8648
Date Signature of the authorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone number
Is the contaci person the same as the autharized signing officer? H no, complele the informabion below, 857 1 vYes[] 2 No [X]
958 lain Clinlon, CA 959 {905) 953 - 8548
Name Telephone number
Language of correspondence - Langue de correspondance —
990 |_.anguage of choice/l.angue de choix 1 English / Anglais [X] 2 Frangais / French ' |

T2 E {06} Veision 2007 7.1 GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT BUBMIT TQ THE CRA.
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File: Newmarkel Hydro Lld. CRA Business # 869077925 Year-end: 2007/04/30  Prinled: 2008/12/05 11:06
Canada Revenue  Agsnce duvevenu
Rl o Agence du NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES Schedufe 1

¢ The purpose of this schadule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation's net income {loss) as reporied ont the financial
statemenis and ils net income (loss) for tax purposes. For more infermation, see the T2 Corporation Incorme Tax Guide.

¢ Please provide us with the applicable details in the identificalion area, and complete the applicable lines that contain & numbeared black box.
You should repor amounts in accordance with the Generally Accopted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

@ Secticns, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the Income Tax Act,

Nel income (loss) after faxes and exiraordinary items per financlal stalements . A 1,248,536
Add:
Provision for income faxes-¢wrept 101 §20,000
Amortization of {angible assels 104 1,197,074
Non-deductible meals and entertainment expenses 8,000 X50% 121 4,000
Reserves from fi nancial statements - balance at the end of the year 128 819,363
Total of fields 101 fo 199 500 2,840,437 ¥ 2,840,437
Deduct:
Gain on disposal of assets per financial stalements ] 401 1,372
Capital cosl Ilowance from Schedule 8 403 1,021,728
Cumulative ellg]ble caplial deducilon irom Schadule 10 - 405 36,807
Reserves from financial statements - balance QUQ{E begmnmg Qf the Lefavr, B 414 804,943
Total of fields 401 10 499 §10 1,864,860 » 1,864,850
Net income (loss) for income tax purposes - enter on tine 300 on page 3 of the T2 return . 2,224,123

T2 SCH 1 E (08) Version 2007.7.1 GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE, DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA,
Page 1 of 1
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File: Newmarkat Hydro Lid. CRA Business # 883077925 Yearend: 2007/04/30 Printed: 2008/12/05 11,05

P SRR SnRmOE RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

and Revenue Agency et du revenu du Canada
This form is to be completed by a corporation having cne or more of the following:
» related corporation(s)
* associated corporaticn(s)

Schedule 9

Name Country Business # Code Common shares ! Preferred shares Book value of
{if not | (Canadian corparation |note 7 # owned % owned | #owned % owned { capital stock
Canada) oniy)
100 200 300 4350 500 550 600 650 700
Newmnarket Hydro Holdings Inc 86514 2632 RC 0001 |1 3,802,779
Uninower Holdings Ltd 36553 9358 RC 0001 |3
1443393 Cntario Inc 88238 7613 RC 00Ct |3
1443384 Ontario Inc 86553 9191 RC 0001 |3 !
1443396 Ontario Inc 26553 8995 RC 0001 3 i
1443397 Chntario Inc 28238 7217 RC 0001 |3
1443398 Ontario Inc 86553 8787 RC 00C1 |3
1402318 Cntario Inc BE7QQ 977Z RC 00T 3
RC

Nofe 1 : Enter the code number of the relationship that applies: 1- Parent 2 - Subsidiary 3 - Associated 4 - Related, but not associgted
T2 SCH & Varsion 2007 7.1 GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE. DQ NOT SUBMIT TC THE CRA. Page 1 af 1



File: Newmarkel Hydro Lid. CRA Business # B69077625 Year-end: 2007/04/30 Printed: 2008/12/05 11:06

.*I Ganada Cusloms Agence das douanes CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION Schedule 10

and Revenue Agency el du revenu du Canada

Part 1 - Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Cumulative eligible capital - Balance at the end of the preceding taxation year (if negative, enter"0") 200 1.569,347 A
Add: Cosl of eligible capital property acquired
during the taxation year 222
Other adjusiments _ 226
Subtotal (line 222 plus line 226) X34 = B

Non-taxable portion of a non-arm's length
transferor's gain realized on the transfer of
an eligible capital property to the corporation

after December 20, 2002 _ . 2728 x1/2 = c
amount B minus amount G (if negative, enter "0"} 4 D
Amount iransferred on amalgamalion or wind-up of subsidiary 224 E
Sublotal (add amountsA D and E} 230 1,689,347 F
Deduct: Proceeds of sale {less oullays and expenses not olherwise
deductible) from the disposition of all eligible capital property
during the taxation year 242 G
The gross amouni of a reduction in respect of a forgiven debt
obligation as provided for In subsection 80(7) _ 244 H
Other adjustments__ ___ . 246 I
(add armounts G, H, and I} ®x 3= 248 J
Cumulative eligible capital kalance {amount F minus amount J)
(if amount K is negaftive, enter "0" al line M and progeed to Parl 2) L o - 1,588,347 K
Cumulative eligible capital for a property no longer owned afier ceasing fo carry
on thal business B L o . 248
amount K 1,699 347
less amount lrom line 249
Current year deduetion 1,599,347 %« 7% = 250 38,807 *
(line 249 plus line 250) (enter this amount at line 405 of Schedule 1) 36,807 38,807 L
Cumulative eligible capital - Closing balance (amount K minus amount L} (if negative, enter "0") 300 1562540 M

* You can claim any amount up fo the maximum deduction of 7%, The deduction may not exceesd the maximum amount prorated hy
the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365.

Part 2 — Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
Amount from line K (show as positive amount) o L S o N
Total of cumulative eligible capilal (CEC) deduclions from income for
taxation years beginning after June 30, 1988 ) 400 1
Toial of all amounts which reduced CEC in the cumment or prior years under
subsection 80 {7) o o ) 401 2
Total of CEC deduciions claimed for laxalion years
beginning befere July 1, 1988 402 3
Negalive palances in the CEC account thal were

included in income for faxation years beginning

before July 1, 1988 ] 408 4
Line 3 minus line 4 (if negative, enter "(}") o _ b 5
Totalof lines 1, 2, and & i o 6

Amounts included i m income under paragraph T4(1)(b), as
that paragraph applied fo taxation years ending after
June 30, 1988 and before February 28, 2000, 1o the exient

that if is for an amount described al line 400 7
Amounts at line T from Schedule 10 of previous
taxation years ending after February 27, 2000 B
Sublotal ([ine 7 plus line 8) 409 » 9

Line 8 minus fine 9 (if negative, enter*0™y O
Line N minus line O (if negaiive, enter "0") i P
Line & x 2= Q

Line P minus line Q {if negative, enter 0"} ) o o R
Amount R X 606.6667 5

T

Amount N or amount Q, whichever is lgss
Amount to be included in income (_mount S plus amount !) (enterthls amount on line 108 of Schedule 1) 410 _

T2 SCH 10(04) Version 2007.7.1 GP31 - RETAIN ONFILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TC THE CRA,
Page 1o 1



Fila: Newmarket Hydro Lid.  CRA Business # 889077925 Year-end: 2007/04/30  Printed: 2008/12/05 11:.08

(] |

year.

Canada Revenue
Agency

Agence du reveny
du Canada

Schedule 23

AGREEMENT AMONG ASSOCIATED CANADIAN-CONTROLLED PRIVATE CORPORATIONS TO
ALLOCATE THE BUSINESS LIMIT

*  For use by a Canadian-controlled private corporation (CCGPC) to identify all associated corporations and lo assign & pesceniags for each assccialed
corporation. This percentage will be used o allocale the businass limit for purposes of the small business deduction. Informatien from this schedule will
also be used lo defermine ihe date he balance of tax is due and to calculate the reduction to the business limit.

*  An associaled CCPC that has more than one tax year ending in a calendar vear, is required 1o file an agreement for each tax year ending in that calendar

Column 1:

Column 2;
Column 3:

Column 4;

Column &:

Column 6;

Enter the legal name of each of the carporatiens in ihe asseciated group, including non-CCPCs and CCPCs that have filed an election under
subseclion 256(2) of the Income Tax Act not to be associated for purposes of the small business deduction.

Provide the Business Number for each corporation (if a corporation is not registered, enler "NR"),

Enler ihe association code fhat applies to each corporation:
1 - Associated for purposes of allocating the business limil {uniess code & appiies)
2 - CCPC that is a "third corporation" that has elecled under subsection 256(2) not {o be associated for purposes of the small business

deduction.

3 - Non-GCPC thal is a "third comoration” as defined in subsaciion 256(2}
4 - Associated non-CCPC
5 - Associaled CCPC 1o which code 1 does not apply because of a subsacltion 258(2} eleclion made by a "hird corporation”
Enter the business limi for the year of sach corporation in the associaled group. The business fimit is computed at line 4 on page 4 of sach
respective corporation's T2 return.
Assign a percentage o allocale the business limit to each corporation that has an assogiation code 1 in column 3. The {otal of all percenlages in
column 5 cannot exceed 100%.
Ender the business llmit allocated to each comporation by multiplying the amount in column 4 by tho percentago in column 5. Add all husiness
limits allocated in column 6 and enter the (otal at line A, Ensure that the totat at line A falls within the range for the calendar year to which the

agreement applies:

Calendar year Agcaptable rangs
2004 $225,001 1o $250,000
2006 $250,001 to $300,000
R 20086 maximum $300,000
2007 _ 530,001 1o $400, 000~

If the calendar year to which this agreement applies is after 2007, ensure that the {otal at line A does nol exceed $400,000,

Allocating the business limit

Date filed (do not use this area) } o . _p2s_ R
Enter Ihe calendar year lo which the agreernent_pplles L _ 050 2007
Is this an amended agreament for the above-ncted calendar year lhat is m’lended ta 3
replace an agreemenl previously filed by any of the associaled corporations listed helow? o078l 1Yes [¥] 2mo
i 2 3
Names of associated corporations Business Number of Association
associated corporations code
100 200 390
1 |Newnarket Hydro Lid. HE907 F@26RC 0001 M |
2 |Newmarket Hydro Holdings Inc 86514 2632 RC 0001 |1
3 |Unipower Holdings i_td 66553 93099 RC 0001 1
4 (1443393 Ontario Inc 89238 7613 RC D001 1
6 (1443394 Ontario Inc 865563 9181 RC 0001 1
611443396 Ontario Inc BG663 8995 RC 0001 1
7 1443397 Ontario Inc 89238 7217 RC 0001 1
8 1443398 Ontario Inc BG553 8797 RC Q001 1
911402318 Ontario Inc BG709 9772 RC 0001 1
RC
Alocate business limitusing: K% [] %
4 Allocating business limit
Taxation year Business limit 5 G 7
for the year Percentage of the Business limit Gross Part .3 tax for
{before allocation) business limit allocated business limit reduction
$ (%) 5
Slari End 350 400
B 1 12007/01/01 2007/04/30 400,000 100.000 400,000 101,701
2 120071701 2007/12/31 400,000
3 [2007/01/01 2007/12/31 400,000
4 |[2007/61/01 2007/12/31 400,000
B 5 [2007/01/01 2007/12/31 400,000 _
- § [2007/01/01 2007/12/31 400,000 }
7 12007/01/01 2007/12/31 400,000

T2 SCH 23 (08} Version 2007.7.1  GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE, DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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File: Newmarket Hydro Lid. CRA Business # BE9077926 Year-end; 2007/04/30 $rinted: 2008/§2/06 11:05

AGREEMENT AMONG ASSOCIATED CCPCs TO ALLOCATE THE BUSINESS LIMIT

4 Allocaiing business |imit
Taxalion year Business limit 5] 5] 7
for the year Percentags af the Business limit Gross Pari 1.3 Lax for
{before allocation} business limit allecated business Hmit reduction
§ (%) $
Start End 350 400

8 [2007/01/01 2007112431 400,000

9 [2007/01/01 2007712431 400,000
TOTALS 100.000 (A 400,000 101,701
If the taxation year of the corporation filing this form is less than 51 weeks, enter the
prorated business limitinthisbox. =~~~ =~ _ S o $ 131,507

Business limit reduction under subsection 128(5.1) of the ITA

Tha business limil reduciion is calculated in the smatl business deduction area of the T2 return. ©ng of the faclors used in this calcutation is the "Large

corporation amount” at line 415 of the T2 return. If the corporation is a member of an associated group* of corporations in the current tax year, the amount

al line 415 of the T2 return is egqual to 0.225% x (A - $10,000,000) whare, "A" is the total of {axable capilal employed in Canada™* of each corporalion in the

associated group for ifs last (ax year ending in the preceding calendar year,

* Each corporation will enter on Iing 410 of the T2 return, the amount allocatad fo it In colurn 8. Howsver, if tha corporation's tax year is less than 51 weeks,
prorale the amount in column B by the number of days in the tax year divided by 365, and enler the resuli on line 410 of the T2 retum.

Special rules apply if 8 CCRC has more than one tax year ending in a calendar yoar and s associaled In mare than one of those years wilh apolher CCRC
that has a tax year ending in the same cafendar year, in this case, the business limit for the second (or subsequeni) 1ax year{s} will be equal io tha lesser

of the business limit determined for the first tax year ending in the calendar year and the business limit determinad for the second (or subsequent) tax
year(s) ending in the same calendar year.

** The associated group Includes the corporation filing this schedule and each cerporation that has an "association codea” of 1 or 4 in column 3.
*** "Taxable capilal employed in Canada” has the meaning assigned by subsection 181.2¢1) or 181.3(1} or section 181.4 of the ITA.

T2 SCH 23 {06) Version 2007.7.7 GP31- RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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File: Newmarkel Hydro Lid. CRA Business # 869077925 Year-end: 2007/04/30 Printad: 2008{12/05 11:05

Agency d Canada

*l Canada Revenue  Agence du revon PART 1.3 TAX ON LARGE CORPORATICNS Schedule 33

FFile this schedule if the tolal taxable capital employed in Canada af the corporation (other than a financial institution or an insurance

corporalion} and its relaled corporations is greater than $10,000,000.

Even if there is no Part .3 tax payable for the days in the tax year thal are atter 2005, you must stlil complete this schedule (except pars &

and 9},

Parts, seclions, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the Jncome Tax Act and lhe Income Tax Regulations.

Subsection 181(1) defines the ferms *financial instituiion”, “long-term debt" and "reserves”.

Subsection 181(3) provides the basis fo determine the carrying value of a corporation’s assets or any other amount under Part 1.2 for its

capital, investment allowance, iaxable capital, or taxable capital employed in Canada, or for a partnership in which it has an interest.

No Pari 1.3 {ax is payable for a laxalion year by a corporation thal was:

1} hankrupt [as defined by subsection 128(3)] at the end of the year;

2) a deposil Insurance corporation throughout the year, as defined by subsection 137.1(5), or deemed to be a deposit insurance
corporation by subsection 137.1(5.1);

3) exempl from tax under saction 149 throughout the year on all of its jaxable income;

4) neither resident in Canada nor carrylng on a business ihrough a permanent estahlishment in Canada af any time in the year; or

5) a corporalion described in subsection t36(2) throughout the vear, ihe principal business of which was markefing (including any related
processing) natural products belonging to or acquired from its members or customers.

File the completed Schedule 33 with the T2 Corporation Income Tax Refum no later than six months from the end of the tax year.

This schedule may contain changes that had not yet become law al the time of printing.

If {he corporation was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year and carried on a business through a permanent establishment in
Canada, go lo Parl 4, "Taxable capital employed in Canada.”

Part 1 - Capital

Add the following amounts al the end of the year:

Reserves that have not been deducled in computing income for the year

under Part | o L B . 101 712,363
Capital stock (or members' contribulions if incorporated without share capital) 103 25,806,563
Retained earnings =~~~ . 104 78,766
Contribuled surplus L 105

Any other surpluses o . 106

Deferred unrealized foreign exchange gains ) e 107

All loans and advances fo the corperation N 108

All indebtedness of the corporation represented by bonds, debeniures, notes,

monlgages, hypolhecary claims, bankers' acceptances, or similar obligations ~_ 108___ 30,251,442

Any dividends declared but not paid by the corparation before the end of the year 110
All other indebiednass of the corporation {other than any indebledness for a

lease}

thal has been oulslanding for more than 365 days before the end of the year 111
Proporlion of the amount, if any, by which the total of all amounts (see nole

below) for the partnership of which the corporation is 2 member at the end of the

year exceets the amouni of the parinership's deferred unreatized foreign

exchange losses 112

N Subtotal 56,840,154 ¥ 56,849,154 A

Deduct the following amounts:

Deferrad tax debil balance at the end of the year 121

Any deficit deducied in computing ils shareholders’ equity {including, for this

purpose, the amount of any provision for the redemplion of preferred shares) ai

the end of the year _ o . T, I+ o
Any amount deducted under subsection 135{1) in computing income under Part |

for the year, as long as the amount may reasonably be regarded as being

included in any of lines 101 to 112 above o o 123
The amount of deferred unrealized foreign exchange losses at the end of the year 124
Subtotal ) B
Capital tor the year (amount A minus amount B) (if negative, enter *0") __ e 190 56,848,154

12

SCH 33 E {06) Version 2007.7.1 GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBWIT TO THE CRA,
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File: Newmarkel Hydio Lid, CRA Business # B59077925 Yearend: 2007/04/30 Prinled; 2008(12/05 11:06
PART 1.3 TAX ON LARGE CORPORATIONS

— Part 2 - Investment allowance

Add the cariying value at the end of the year of the following assets of the corperation:

A share of another corporation A
Aloan or advapcg)_ o gﬂo_th_«_angmor_@tLon (other than a finenclal institution} . 14
A bond, debenture, note, mortgage, hypothacary claim, or similar abligation of another corporatlon (other

than a financial institution) ] S . ] - 403
Long-term debt of a fi nancial institution 404
A dividend rgct_a_wabig on 3 share of the capital stock of ancther corporation 408

Aloan or advance te, or a bond, debenture, note, mortgage, hypoihecary claim, or similar obligation of, a
partnership all of the members of which, throughout the year, were other corporations (other than financial
institutions) that were not exempt from tax under Part 1.3 [other than by reason of paragraph 181.1{3)(d)] _ 406

An interest in a partnership ) . 407

Investment allowance for the year (add lines 401 0 407) ' 490

- Part 3 - Taxable capital

Capital for the year (line 190) L o 56,849,164 C
Deduct: Investment allowance for the year [Ilne 490} - L ) D
Taxable capltal fcr the year (amount C minus amouni D) (if negatlve enter "D") o 500 56,849,154

—~ Part 4 - Taxable capital employed in Canada

To be completed by a corporation that was resident in Canada at any fime in the year
Taxahle capital

Taxable capital for Taxable income earned emplayed in Canada
the year (fine 500) 56,849,154 x in Canada 610 2,224123 = 680 56,649,154
Taxable income 2,224,123

Notes: 1. Regulation 8601 gives deiails on calculating the amourt of taxable income earned in Canada.
2. Where a corporation's taxable income for a tax year is "0," it shall, for the purposes of the above calculation, be deemed to
have a taxable income for that year of §1,000.
3. In the case of an airline corporation, Regulation 8801 sheuld be considered when completing the above caleulation,

To he completed by a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year
and carried on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada

Tolat of all amounts each of which Is the carrying value at the end of the year of an asset of the corporaiion
used in the year or held in the year, in the course of carrying on any business it carried on dudng the year
ihvough a permanent establishment in Ganada_ LA

Deduct the following amounts: o -

Corporation's indebtedness at the end of the year [other than indebtednass

described in any of paragraphs 181.2(3)(c) o {f)] that may reasonably be regarded

as relating lo a business it carried on during the year through a permanant
astablishment in Canada 711
Tolal of all amounts each of which is Ihe carrying value al the end of year of an

assel desciibed in subsection 181.2(4) of the corporation that it used in the year, or

held in the year, in the course of carrying on any business during the year through

a permanent sstablishmenl in Canada AV
Tolat of all amounis cach of which is the carrying value at ihe end of year afan

asset of the corporation that is a ship or aircrafi the corporation eperated in

international traffic, oy personal or movable property used or hetd by 1he

corporation in cairying on any business during the year through a permanent
establishment in Canada 713

" Total deductions (add lines 711, 712, and 713) E

Taxabls capital employed in Canada (ling 701 minus amouni ) (if negative enter *0% - 780

T2 SCH 33 E {06) Version 2007.7.1 GP31- RETAIN ON FILE, DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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File: Mewmarkel Hydro Lit.  CRA Business ¥ BB9077925 Year-snd: 2007/04/30 Prinled: 2008/12/05 11:058

PART [.3 TAX ON LARGE CORPORATIONS
— Part 5 - Calculation of gross Part 1.3 tax

If the tax year starts after 2005, do not complete this part.

Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 890 or 780, whichever applies) o 56,848,154
Deduct: Capilal deduclion claimed for the year (enier $50,000,000 or, for related corporations, the amount
allocatedonSehedule 36) . 50,000,000
Excess of taxable capilal employed in Canada over capital deduclion 8
Linegti __  x Number of days in the 1ax vear in 2004 o % 00027 F
Number of days in ihe tax year 120
Lne8tt1 % Number of days in the tex year in 2005 —— 000175 = G
Number of days in the tax year 120
Note: The Part 1.3 lax rate Is reduced to 0% for the days In the fax
year thal are after 2005.
Subtotal (add ameunis F and G} H
Where the tax year of a corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of gross Pait 1.3 1ax as follows:
Amouni H X Number of days in the year ( 120 ) = |
385
Gross Part 1.3 tax (amount H or I, whichever applies) =~ | . B2
—~ Part 6 — Calculation of gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit
Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 600 or 790, whichever applies) _ 56,849,154 J
Deduct: Capital deduclion claimed for the year (enter $50,000,000 or,
for relaied corporations, the amount allocated on Schedule 36) 801 50,000,000 x 1/5= 10,000,000 K
Excess (amaount J minus amount i) (if negative, enter "0") 46,849,154 1
Amount L 46,849,164 % 0.00225 = S 106,411 M
Where the iax year of a corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of gross Par 1.3 tax for
purposes of the unused surlax credit as follows:
AmouniM 106,411 x  Number of days in the year { 120 ) = 34,856 N
365
Gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit (amount M or N, whichever applies) 821 _..34,656

T2 5CH 33 E (06} Version 2007.7.1 (P31 - RETAIN DN FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.

Page 3al4




File: Newmarkel Hydre LId, CRA Business# 860077925 Year-and: 2007/04730  Prinled: 200B/12/05 11,05

PART 1.3 TAX ON LARGE CORPORATIONS
~ Part 7 - Calculation of current-year surtax credit available

¢ Caorporalions can claim a credit against their Part 1.2 {ax for the amount of Canadian suriax payable for the year. This is called the surlax
credit.

* Any unused surlax credil can be caried back three years or carried forward seven years. Unused surlax credils must be applied in order
of ihe oldest firsi.

* Refer fo subsection 181.1(7) when calculating the amount deductible for a corporation’s unused surtax credits where control of the
corporation has been acquired between the year in which the credits arose and the year in which you want to claim them.

For a corporation thal was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year, enter ameunt a or b at fine O, whichever is |oss:

ayline 600 fromthe T2return _ 3

i} line 700 from the T2etun o o k 0
In any other case, enter amount ¢ or d at line P, whichever is less

c) line 600 from the T2 return 24,810 x(line 690 + ling 500y = 24,810 ¢

dy fine 700 from theT2rebbrn L 491,976 d 24810 P
Current-year surtax credit avallable (amount O or f P ‘whichever applies) B30 24,910

— Part 8 - Calculation of current-year unused surtax credit — -]

Current-year surtax credit available (fine 830) 24,910
Less: Gross Part 1.3 lax for purposes of the unused surtax credit {line 821) ) 34,6606
Current-year unused surtax credit (if negative, enter "0") | o o N _ 860

Enier fhis amounlt al line 800 on Schedule 37.

— Part 9 - Calculation of net Part 1.3 fax payable - =

If the tax year starts after 2005, do not complete this part,

Gross Parl 1.3 tax (line 820} L . L o ————rri
Deduct:

Current-year surtax credit applied (line 820 or 830, whichever is less) 861

Unused surlax credit from previous years applied (amount from

line 320 on Schedule 37) . _ __8e2

Subtotal (cannot be more than ameunt on line 820) R

Net Part 1.3 tax payable (amount Q minus amount R .~~~ ) 870

Enter this amount at line 704 of the T2 return.

— Part 10 - Calculation for purposes of the small business deduction

This part is applicable only to corporations that are not associated in the current year, but were associated in the prior year.

Taxable capiial employed in Canada (line 690 ar 790, whichever applies) — el 56,849,164 S
Deduct:

Capilat deduction claimed for the year (enter $10,000000) . 10,000,000 T

Excess (amount S minus amount T) (If negative, enter "0") 48,840,154 U

Gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the small business deduction (Amount U x 8.00225) I Y X A A

Enter this amount at line 415 of the T2 veturn.

T2 SCH 33 E {06) Version 2007.7.1 GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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File: Newmarkel Hydro Lid. CRA Business # 889077925 Year-end: 2007/04/30 Prinled: 2008/92/06 11:05

Canada Revenus Agence du reveny
l * l Agency du Canada

AGREEMENT ANMONG RELATED CORPORATIONS - PART [.3 TAX

Schedule 36

+  Corporations relaled at any time in their tax year that ends in the calendar year of the agreemant should use this schadule o allocate the

capital deduction of $50,000,000 among the members of the related group i:
- any member applies ihe suriax credil against Part 1.3 tax in a tax year starting before January 1, 2006; or
- any member wanls to carry back an unused suriax credii against Pari 1.3 tex {o a fex year starting befere January 1, 2606,

»  According lo subseclion 181.5(7) of ihe Income Tax Acf, a Canadian-controlled privale corporation is nat considered o be related to
another corporation for the capital deduction unless it Is also associated with that corporation.

* In cases where a related corporation has more than one tax year ending in a calendar year, it has 1o file this agreement for each of those
lax years.

»  Accoerding 1o subsection 181.5(5), where a corporation has more than one tax year ending in The same calendar year and Is related in two
or more of those tax years io another corporation that has a tax year ending in that calendar year, the capilal deduction of the first
corporation for each such tax year at the end of which it is related to ihe cther corpoeration is &n amount equal fo jls capital deduction for
the first such tax year.

*  Any corporation in the related groug may file this agreement on behalf of the group. However, if an agreement is not already on file with
us when we assess any of the returns for a tax year ending in the calendar year of the agreement, we will ask for one.

— Agreement
Date fited (do nof use this area} o _ . L 010
s this an amended agreement? i _ 020[ ] 1Yes 2 No
Calendar year lo which the agreement applies L 030 2007

Note: This agreemant must inglude all the information indicated below for all members of the related group, including members to which no |

of the ingome Tax Acl does nol have to he included,

amount of capital deduction Is allocated for the year. However, any member that is exemp! from Part 1.3 lax under subsection 181.1(3)

Name of cach corperation thatis a
member of the related group

Business number
(if a corporation is not

Altocation of capltal
deduction for the year

registered, enter "NR") $

200 300 400 o

Newmarket Hydro Lid. 86907 7026 RC 0001 50,000,000
Newmarket Hydro Holdings Inc B6514 2632 RC 0001 q
Unipower Holdings [1d B6553 8309 RC 0001 0
1443393 Ontaric Inc 80239 7613 RC 0001 G
1443394 Ontario Inc 86553 91591 RC 8001 0
1443396 Onlario Inc 86653 8905 RC 0001 .6
1443397 Ontario Inc 80239 7217 RC 0001 0
1443398 Ontario |nc 85653 8797 RC 0001 0
1402318 Oniario Inc 86708 9772 RC 0001 0
RGC 0

Total {cannat He moere than $50,000,000) 50,000,000
T2 BGH 36 E {08) Version 2007.7. 4 GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA. Page 101



File: Newmarket Hydro Lid. CRA Business # 869077925 Yuaar-and: 2007/04/30 Printed: 2008/12/05 11:05

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Agence du revenu
du Canada

Canada Revenue
Agency

bd

Schedule §0

All private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who holds 10% or more of the corporation’s common and/or

preferred shares.

Name of shareholder

Business Number

Social [ngurance

Trust Number

Perceniage

Percentage

{(after name, indicate in brackeis if the (If & corporation is not Number*  i(If a frust number| cormmon shares |preferred shares
shareholder is a corporation, partnership, |registered, enter "NR™) * is nol available,
individual or trust) enter "NA") *
100 200 300 350 400 500
Newmarket Hydro Holdings Inc 86514 2632 RC 0001 100.000
RC

* For a taxation year commencing before January 1, 2004, if the shareholder is a trusi, enfer NR at field 200 or NA at field 300. Do not

enter a frust number in field 360.

T2 SCH 60 {08} Version 2007.7.1 GP31- RETAIN ON FILE, DO NOT SUBRMIT TO THE CRA.
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File: Newmarkel Hydro Lid, CRA Business # 869077926 Year-end: 2007/04/30 Printed: 2008/12/05 11:05

Canada Customs Agence des douanes
I*I and Revene Agency elgdurevenuducr;nada BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION Schedule 100
Assets Code Current year Prior year
Cash and deposiis 1000 7,398,778 7,848,156
Accaunis Receivable 1060 6,087,185 6,481,636
Inverdories 1120 846,817 1,140,809
Work in progress 1125 6,155,562 6,608,773
Shorl {erm Investmenis 1180 810,068 805,305
Prepaid expenses 1484 124 804 88,339
|and 1600 2,503,276 2,480,799
Manyfacturing and processing plant 1682 1,230,327 1,270,921
Machinery, equipment, furniiure and fixiures 1740 37,128,143 35,384,703
Furniture and fixiures 1787 689,172 728,405
L.easehold improvemenls 1918 08,427 109,740
Intangible assetls 2010 161,234 161.234
Other long term assels 2420 g26,062 1,431,685
Total assels 2599 64,130,845 684,630,575
Liabilities Code Current year Prior year
Bank overdraft 2800
Amounts payable and accrued liabilities 2620 1,153,091 7,433,381
[Taxes payable 2680 137,700 238,078
Current portion of long term liability _ 2020 | 352 586 352,586
Other curent liabililies 2860 712,363 704,943
Deposils receivod 2961 2,815,022 2,784,612
Dividends payable 2962 1,470,000
Long term debt 3140 22,000,000 22,000,000
Deferred income 3220 657,781 826,628
Amounts owing to related Canadian parties 3301 1,486,063 233,634
Cther long ierm liabilities 3320 1,470,000
Total liabilities 3499 38,254,506 34,653,782
. Equity Code Current year Prior year
Common shares 3500 25,806,563 25,806,563
Retained eainings / deficit 3800 78,786 4,170,250
Total equity 3620 25 885,349 20,976,813
Total liabilities and equily | 384D | B4,139.945 64,530,575
Retained earnings Code Current year Prior year
Retfained eamings/deficit-starl 3660 4,170,250 3,307 436
Nel income / loss 3680 1,248.636 3,262,814
Dividends declared 3700 {6,310,000) (2,400,000)
Yotal retained earnings 3844 78,786 4,170,250

T2 SCH 100 Version 2007.7.7  GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TO THE CRA.
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File: Newmarkel Hydro Lid. CRA Business ff 889077925 Year-end, 2007/04730 Frinted: 2008/12/05 11:05

Canada Customs Agence des douanes
l*l and Revenie Agency ol do reven du Ganada INCOME STATEMENT INFORMATION Schedule 125
Details
Operating name, if different from the corporations' legal name
0001
Description of operation, if flling multiple Schedules 125
0002
Revenue Code Current year Prior year
Trade sales of goods and services 8000
Processing revenug 8044 _ 21,763,358 65,437,902
Total sales of goods and services 8089 21,763,358 §5,437,902
Realized gains / losses on disposal of assets 8210 1,372 48,271
Other revenue 8230 371,044 1,185 438
Total revenue 82099 22 136,774 66,671,611
Cost of sales Code Current year Prior year
Opening inventory 8300
Purchases / cost of materials 8320 16,765,950 51,068,659
Direct cost amoriization of fangible assets 8459 112,345
Cost of sales “‘ ] 8518 16,878,295 51,068,669
| Gross profil / Joss (item 8089 - lem 8518) 8519 4,885,063 14,369,243
i Operating axpenses Codse Current year Prior year
Adverlising 8521 422,383 1,284,979 |
Amortization of tangible assets ___|8&70 1,084,729 3,259,164
Interesf on morigages . . 8713 493,385 1,778,121
Office expenses 8810 668,046 1,684,167
Repairs and mainlenance 8960 453,477 1,862,771
Property taxes . loisb 76913 . 239395
Tolal operating expenses 9367 3,188,943 10,118,687
Total expenses 9368 20,067,238 61,187,246
 Net non-faimning income 9369 2,068,636 | 5,484,365
e Farming revenue Code Current year Prior year
 Grains and oilseeds o 8370
Total farm revenue REEER
Farming expenses Coge Current year Prior year
Crop expenses 2660 .
Tolal farm expenses ) 9898 |
Net farm income 9899
Net income / loss before taxes and extraordinary items 8970 2,068,536 5,484,365
Summary
Complels this seclion if only one Schedule 125 is filed, Schedule 140 is used o
summarize the information from mulliple Schedules 125.
Extraordinary items ] o . 9975 L -
Legal seitlements o ‘ o o _9978- -
Urrealized gains / losses L ) o ) 9980+ +
Unusual ilems - ) ~ 9985~ -
Current income taxes _ o §990- 620,000 - 2,221,651
Fulure income tax provision o ) T - - - S o
Melincome / loss afler taxes and exlrmordinary ftems =~ o 94999= 12485636 = 3,262,814

T2 SCH 125 Version 2007.7.7 GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TQ THE CRA. Page 101 9



File. Newmarkel Hydro Lid. CRA Business # 880077025 Year-end: 2007/04/3¢  Prinled; 2008/12/06 11:08

Capada Cusloms Agence ges douanes

I * I and Revenue Agency etgdu revenu du Canada NOTES CHECKLIST Schedule 141
This schedule sheuld be completed from the perspechve of the person who prepared or reported on the financial statements. This
person is referred to as the "accounting practitioner”, in this schedule.

% For more information, see RC4088, Guide fo the General Index of Financial Infonmation (GIFI) for Corporafions and T4012, T2 Corporation
— Income Tax Guide.

° Altach a copy of this schedule, glong with any Netes lc the financial statements, to the GIFL.

_ Part 1 — Accounting praciitioner information
Does the accounling praciitioner have a professional designation? . o . - 0psKYes  [|No
097 dves  [Kho
* A person connected with a corporation can be: (i) a shareholder of the corporatton who owns more than 10% of the common shares;

(i) a direclor, an officer, or an employee of the corporation; or {jii} & person not dealing at arm's fength with the corporation.

Note
If the accounling practitioner does nol have a prefassional designation or is connected with the corporation, you do not have fo complete
Parls 2 and 3 of this schedule. However, you do have (o complele Pari 4.

Is the accouniing practiticner connected® with the corperation? _

_ Pari 2 - Type of involvement
Choose the option fhat represents the highest level of invaivement of the accounting practitionar: 198

Completed an audilor's reporl. ) } L 1
Completed a review engagement ri rg,qort L o 2[]
Conducted a compilation engagement . af]
_ Part 3 — Reservations
If you selected opiion "1" or "2" under Type of involvement above, answer the following guestion:
Has the accounting practilioner expressed a reservation? o o 099[] Yes [X|No
_ Part 4 — Other information
Were noles lo the financial statemenis prepared? o . 104 |X] Yes [ Ido
if Yes , completa lines 102 to 107 below;
Are any values presented at other than cost? o 102[ |ves [X|No
Has there been a change In accounting policies since the |est return‘? 03 Yes XINe
Are subsequenl events meniioned in {he notes? N ) . ) 104[X]ves  [INo
Is re-evaluation of asset information mentioned in the noles‘? o o 105 | Yes [X] No
Is confingert Kability meniioned in the noles? o ) ] ] 106[x] Yes []No
s information regarding commilmenls mentioned in the notes? _ 1078 Yes [No
Does the corporation have investments in joint ventura(s) or partnership(s)? ) 108]] Yes Iﬁl No
i Yes , complele line 109 below;
Are you filing financial slatements of the joint venture(s) or parinership(s}? _ _ . 108 J¥es [|No

T2 SCH 141{058) Version 2007.7.1 GP31 - RETAIN ON FILE. DO NOT SUBMIT TQ THE CRA.
Fage 10f




File: Newmarket Hydro Lid. CRA Business # 868077925 Year-end: 2007/04/30  Printexi: 2008/72/06 11:05

Instalments

Instalment base

Federal tax instalments

Estimate for First Second

current year instaiment base instalment base
Year-ond - . 2008/04/30 2007/04/30 2006/12/31
Taxable income _ e 2,224,123 6,014,886
BaseamountofPartltex .. 845,167 2,285,657
Corporate surtax L e 24,910 G7,367
Refundable tax on CCPG's invesiment income . '
Small business deduction o 48,000
Federal tax abatement =~~~ 222,412 801,489
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction -
Foreign iax credits o _ B
Tax reductions 165,689 400,042
Polilical coniribution lax credit . _ _
Investment tax credil e e
Other credils _ - o L
Part | tax payable _ 491,976 1,303,493
Part 1.3 {ax payable
Part Vl tax payable
Part V1.1 tax payable —
Part X111.1 tax payable ) —
Net provincial or territorial tax payable ) o
Total tax payable i 491,876 1,303,493
Daysinlaxationyear o 365 120 386
Tax payable adjusted for short taxationyears . 1,496,427 1,303,493
Estimated credits for the current year:
Invesiment tax creditvefund =~ o -
Dividend refund o o )
Other . e e
Total estimaled credits o o )
Instalment base o o i 1,496427 1,303,483
Monthly payment ) B B 124702 ... 108,624

Instaiment payment options

[] 1. based on esifmated taxes for the current year
{] 2. based an the first instalment base

Instalment payments

{J

3, based on the first and second instalment base
4. instalments are not reguired

Date Instalments required Instaiments paid Instalments payable

2007/05/31 108,624
2007/0630 108,624 e .
2007/07/31 127,918 | B
2007/08/31 127,918 _
2007/08/30 127,918
2007/10/31 127,918
2007/11/30 127,918 i}
2007/12/31 127,918
2008/01/31 B 127,918
2008/02/20 127,918
2008331 127,918 N
2008/04/30 127,918 e

. Total 1,496,428

Page 1 of 1



File: Mewmarkel Hygro Lid. CRA Business # 868077928  Year-end: 2007/04/30 Prinled: 2008/12/00 11:05

Summary

Tax Summary

Tax year ending 2007/04/30

Corporation name  Newmarket Hydro Lid.

Taxable income Tax payable

Net income for $ax purposes 2,224,123 |Part | tax

Charitable donaticns and gifts _ - Part 1.3 iax (large corparations tax)

Taxable dividends ) - Taxable gi1V|degg!§ received

Losges of prior years o - Part 1V fax )

Other adjustments . - Other federal fax payable o
Taxable income = 2,224,123 Subtotal

Part ] tax Provincial and territorial tax {excepl QC,ONAB)

38% of taxable income o 845,167 Provincial {ax on large corporalions {NB,N3}

Surlax + 24 910 Tax payab)e

Re!undab]e tax on CCPC investment income Tax inslalments paid

Active business i income 2,224 123 Investment tax credit refund

Small business deduction - Taxable dwldends pa]d

Federal tax abatement . - 222,412 | Dividend refund

Manufaciuring and processing deduclion . - Other refundable credifs

Additionatl deduction - credit untons - Balance owing {refund) on federal return

Foreign iax credils o -

Resource deduction - Provincial income fax (ON,AB,QC)

Political contribution tax credit - Capital and other provincial taxes

Investment lax credll T Tax mnstalments and credils

Other deductions and credits 165,689 Other provincial taxes

Partitax = 491,976

Totai batance owing (refund}

491,978
+
+
+
= 491,976
+
+
+ 491,976
- 500,000
= (8,024)
311,377
40734
. 400,000
= 47,889
56.913)

Provincial fax % Provincial

Capital and clher  Tax instalmenis

Listed personal properiy

allocalion  Vaxable income Income {ax provincial faxes and credits Net provincial tax
Newfoundland
Prince Edward Island o
iNova Scotia L .
New Brunswick -
Manitoba _ L
Saskatchewan -
Bntlsh Columbia
Yukon Temitory
Northwest Temtorles L ~
Nunavut .
o Schedule 5 provincial tax payahle e
Qntario 100.0000 2,224,123 3i3r7 40,734 400,000 (47,889}
Alberla o
Québee
Totals 311,377 40,734 400,000 (47,889)
Loss continuity Current year Carryforward Other carryforwards
carry back ond of year Capital dividend account o
Capital Refundable dividend tax an hand
Nen-capital - (net of dividend refung) o
Farm . yﬂysﬁq Part 1.3 tax credit e
Reslrlcted farm_ Unused surtax credits
Limited partnershlp Foreign husiness tax credils

Donations and gifts_
Investment tax credits
Ontario GMT losses
Onlario CMT credit

Paga 1of 1



File: Newmarkel Hydro Lid. CRA Business # 869077926 Year-end: 2007/04/30 Prinled: 2008/12/05 11:05

bYear
5 Year Tax Summary
Years Ending: 2007/04/30 2006/12/31 2005/12/31 2004/12/31 2003/12/31
Taxabie income
Net Income for {ax purposes 2,224123 6,014,888 4,888,672 3,284,597 2,962,674
Charitable denations and gifis - - 1,885,000 - 1,600,000 - 1,900,000
Taxable dividends - - - - -
Losses ofotheryears - - - 150,000 - - 485,347
Other adjustments & + x * i
_Taxable income = 2,224,123 = 8,014886 = 2,863,672 = 1784697 = 597,227
Active business income 2,224,123 6,014,886 4,888,672 3,284,697 2,962,574
Part I fax
38% of taxable income B45,167 2,286,667 1,084,395 678,147 226,946
Sunax + 24810 + 67,367 + 31,861 4 19,987 + 6,689
Refundable tax on CCPC
investment income + + + + +
Small business deduction o - 48,000 - - -
Federal lax abalement =~ - 222412 - 601,488 - 285,367 - 178,460 - 59,723
Manufacturing and processing
deduction = T Z = - -
Additional deduction
- credil unions N - - - - -
Foreign lax credits - : : - -
Resource deduclion B - - - - -
Political contribution tax credi - - - - e T
Investment fax credit = - - - -
Olher deduclions and credils - 166,889 - 400,042 - 199,757 - _ 124,922 - 26,861
Parl I tax = 491978 = 1303483 = 631232 = 394,762 = 144,061
Tax payable
Part | tax ) 491,976 1,303,483 631,232 394,762 144,051
Part .3 tax ¥ + + + + 96,829
Part [V tax o + + + + +
Other fedoral tax payable _~  + + + + +
. __ Supbtotal = 491076 = 1,303,483 = 631,232 = 394,762 = 240,880
Provincial and terriiorial tax

{except QC ONAB)
Provincial fax on large
corporalions (NB,NS)

-+
+
+
+
+

-
i+
+
+

~ Tax payable = 491,976 = 1,303483 = 631232 = 384,762 = 240,880

Tax inslalments made - 500,600 - 1,330,493 - 1,182,400 - 360,318 - 288,822
Investment tax credil refund - - - - - '
Dividend refund - - - - - )
Other refundable credits - - - - - ﬂ
. Balance owing (refund) = 8,024y = (27,000} = (851,168) = 34436 = (47,942
Provincial income lax (ON,AB,QC) 311,377 842,084 399,514 249,844 69,703
Capilal and other piovincial taxes . + 40,734 135924+ 139,938+ 142,057  + 160,675
Tax instalments and credits = - 400,000 -~ 879,820 - - 169,484 - 220,378
Other provincial taxes = (47,889 = (1,922 = 539,453 = 222417 =

Total taxes owing (refund) . (55,913) (28,922} 1,718y 208,863 (47,942)

Page Tui1



Ol’l‘tario Minlstry of Revenuo

Corporalions Tek Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
3 King Sireet West

PO Box 620

PoBoGH) CT23 Schedule 101
Corporation’s Legal Name Onlario Cofporations Tax Accounl No. (MOF) Taxation Year End
Newmarkel Hydro Lid. 1800138 2007/04/30

Part 1: Calculation of CMT Base

Banks - Nel income/lass as per repori accepted by Superintendent of Financial Institutions {(SFl) under the Bank Act
(Canada), adjusted so consolidationfequity methods are not used.

Life Insurance corporations - Nat income/loss hefore Special Additional Tax as determined undar $.57.1(2)(c) or {d)

Net income/(loss} (unconsolidated, determined in accordance with GAAP) o - - 2100% 1,248,636
Subiract {to the extent reflected in net income/ioss):

Provision for recovery of income taxes / benefit of current income taxes 2101+

Provision Tor deferred income faxes (credits) / benefit of fulure income laxes 2102+

Equity income from corporations 21034

Share of parinership(s)fjoint ven!ure_{_l_ncome e

Dl\ndends receivedireceivable deductible under fed.s.4 12 2108+

Dividends recewed/recewable deductible under fed.s 13 2108+

Dividends recewedlrecewable deductible under fed 5.83(2) -4 s T

Dividends receivedireceivable deductible under fed.s.138( fi} 2108 +

Federal Part V1.1 lax on dividends declared and

paid, under fed.s.191.1(1) X3 = 2109+
Subtotal = » 2110-
Add ({fo extent reflected in net income/loss):

Provision for current taxes / cost of current income taxes 2111+ 820,000

Provision ior dp@[[ed income taxes [debits) / cost of future income laxes 2112+

Equity | Iosses from corporations 2113+

Share of paﬁncrshlp(s)ljmnt venlure(s) losses 29114+

Dividends that have been deducted to arrive at net incorne per
Financial Stalements 5.57.4(1.1) {excluding dividends under fed.s.137(4,1)) _ 2115+

Subtotai ) e ) = 820,000 » 2116+ 820,000
AddlSubtract

Amounts relating 1o s.57.9 elecionfreguiations for disposals ete, of property for current/prior years

*Feds8b ~ o 2117+ or 2118-

** Fed.s.85.1 o 2119+ or 2120-

** Fed.s.97 o 2121+ or 2122-

** Amounts relating to amalgrélrmations
{fed.s.87) as prescribed in regulations for
curent/prior years .. 2123x or 2124-

** Amounts relallng o Wind-upb [fed 5.88)

as prescribed in regulations for curent/prior

years o 21256% or 2126
** Amounis relalanq o s. 57.10 elec:tlon!

regulations for replacement re fed.s.13(4),

14(8) and 44 for curreni/prioryears 2127+ or 2128-
Interest allowable under ss. 20(1){(c) or (d)

of ITA 1o the exlent nol otherwise daeducted

in determining CMV adjusted netincome 2150~
Capital gains on eligible donations of publicly-listed

secuiilies and ecolegically sensilive land made after

May 1, 2006 (to the extent reflecied in netincomel/loss) o 21855-
Subtotal (Additions) _ o = 4 2128+
Subtota! @uhtractions)w”*ﬁr o ) e = » 2130-
** Other adjustments . 29311
Subtotal £ 21100 - 2110+211B+ 2129 - 2130+2131 e 2i32= 2,068,536
** Share of parlnership(s)fjoint veniure(s) adjusted ne! net mwme!loaa 2133+
Adjusted net ingome {loss) {if loss, lransfer to 2202 in Part 2: Continuity of CMT Losses Carvied Forward) 2134= 2,068 636
Deduct:  * CMT losses: pre-1994 Loss o ] _From 2210+

* CMT lossas: other eligible Iosses L . 2241+

= » 2138-

* GMT losses applied cannot exceed adjusted net income or Increase a loss
= Relain calcufations. Do nol submif with this tax return.

CMT Base ~  _ , e 2136= 2,068,536
Transfer fo CM1 Base on page 8 of o CT23 or Page & of the CT18

(2007-03)
PeoFile - Verslon 2006.7.0 Page iol3



Filo: Newmarket Hydro Lid,  Ontario Accouni# 1800738 Year-end: 2007/04/30 Prinled: 2008/12/05 11:05

Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)

Part 2; Continuify of CMT Losses Carried Forward

CHNIT loss continuity by year

;o Beginning Transfers on Transfers on : . .
Year of origin batance amalgamation wind-Up Adjustments |Current year loss Applied Ending balance
Expired

2001112431
20021231
2003412431
2004/12/31
2005/12/31
2006/12/31
2007/04/30
Totals ]
Balance at Beginning of year MNotes (1}, (2) . _ _ __ . . R } 2201+
Add: Current year's losses _ _ 22024

Losses fiom predecessor corporahons on amalgamatlon Note (3) 2203+

Losses from predecessor corporations on wind-up Note_(:]} _ 2204+

Amalgamation (v') 2205| | Yes Wind-up (v') 2206[ ] Yes

Subtatal o o } = b 2207+
Adjusirments (attach scheduie) 2208%
CMT losses available 2201 + 2207 + 2208 2209=
Subtract: Pre-1994 loss ulilized during the year to regugg adjusted net income 2210+

Oiher efigible losses uiilized during the year io reduce adjusted

net income Note (4) . 2291+ .

Losses expired during the year } 2292+
Subtotal o = ¥ 2213-
Balances at End of Year Note (5) 2209 - 2213 2214 =

Notes:

{1 Pre-1994 CMT loss (see 8.57.1(1)) should be included in the (3)
balance af beginning of the year. Attach schedule showing

eompuiation of pre-1984 CMT loss.

{2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, 4
the utilization of CMT losses can be restricted. (see 8.57.5(3)

and a 57.5(7))

Inciude and indicate whether CMT losses are a resuli of an
amalgamalion io which fed.s.87 applies andfer a wind-up fo

which fed.s.B8(7) applies. (see s.57.5(8) and $.57.5(9))

CMT losses must be used to the extent of the [esser of the
adjusted net income 2134 and CMT losses available 2209,

(8)  Amount in 2214 must equal sum of 2270 + 22890,

Part 3: Analysis of CMT Losses Year End Balance by Year of Origin

For a pre-1994 foss, use lhe date of the last (axation year end bafore your corparation's first taxation year commencing after 1993.

Year of Origin CMT Losses of CMT Losses of
{cldest year first} Corporatien Predecss.-sor
-~ Cerporations
2240 2260 2280
2241 2261 2281
2242 2262 2282 -
2243 2001/12/31 2283 2283
2244 2002/12/31 2264 2284
2245 2003/12/31 2265 2285
2246 2004/12431 2266 2286
2247 2005/12/31 2267 2287 o
2248 2006/12/31 7268 2288
2748 2007/04/30 2269 n 2289
Totals 2270 2290

The sum of amounts 2270 + 2280 musf equal

amountin 2214.

ProfFila - Version 2006.7.0
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File: Newmarket Bydro Lid.  Ontario Account # 1800138 Year-end: 2007/04/30 Printed; 2008112/05 11:06
Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)

Part 4: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers

CMT credif continuity by year

Transfers on
amalgamation or
wind-up

Beginning
balance

Current year

Year of origin credit

Adjustments Applied Expired Ending balance

2002/12/31

200312431

20041231
2006/12/31

2006/12/31

2007104130
Totals [ |

Balance at Beginning of year_ Note (1) o .

Add: Currenl year's CMT Credit (280 on page 8 of the CT23 or 347 on
page 6 of the CT8, i negative, enier NIL) _From280or347+

Gross Special Additional Tax Note (2) 312 on page 5 of CT8.

(Life Insurance vorporations enly. Others enter NIL.) From 312+

Subtracl income Tax

(190 on page 6 of the CT23 or page 4 of the CT8} _ From 190-

Subtotal {If negalive, enter NIL) = -

Current year's CMT credit (o negajlve enler NIL) 280 or 347 - 2305 =

2301+

b 2310+
2325+

CMT Credil Canryovers from predecessor corporations  Nate (3)
Amalgamation () 2315[]Yes  Wind-up {v) 2320[]Yes
Subtotal 2301 + 2310 + 2325 B

Adjustmenls (Aitach schedule) -
CNT Credit Garryover avallable 2330 + 2332

2330+
2332%
2333=

" Transfer to Page 8 of the G123
or page & of the CT8

Subtract: CMT credil utllized during the year fo reduce income tax
{310 on page 8 of the CT23 or 351 on page 8 of the CT8.} + From 31005351 __ o
CMT Credlteggglged_dgrln_g_thgl_e_qr__ o . 2334¢ . - -

Subtotal ) T ] ’ . o ' =
Batance at End of Year Note (4) 2333 - 2335

Notes;

{1} Where acquisifion of control of the corporation has accurred, the ulilization of CMT credits can be restricted. {5ee 5.43.1(5))

{2)  The CMT credit of e insurance corporations can be restricted (see 5.43.1(3)(b)).

(3)  Include and indicate whether CMT credits are a result of an amalgemation to which fed.s.87 applies andfor a wind-up to which fed s.88(1) applies. (see
5.43.1{1))
{4 Amouni in 2336 must equal the sum of 2370 + 2390,

} 2336-
233G=

Part 5: Analysis of CMT Credit Garryovers Year End Balance by Year of Origin

Year of Origin CMT Credit Carryovers of CMT Credit Carryovers of
(oldast year flrst] Cm‘po ration Predecessor
Corporatlon{ }
2340 2380 57 2380 K
2341 2361 2381 . i
2342 B 2362: 2382 - .
2343 ST 2363 2383 . ..
 234a3B02A2BT 4 2384 , 2384
23452003/12/31 - | 2368 .. -« - | 2385
T 23482004/12/31 2366 . - 2386
2347 2005712431 2367 2387 |
2348 2006/12131. 2368 2388
2349 2007/64/30 2369 . 2389 The swm of amoynts 2370 + 2380 must equal
Totals 2370 . 2390 . amount in 2336.

(2007-03)
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. Ministry of Finance CT23 Corporations Tax and
o nta rl 0 y;,‘;lfattgn: -Eﬂ?evenue 2 0 0 7 An n u a I Reptu rn For taxallon years commencing

after Decamber 31, 2004

;%K;n;g 2;_‘3 ol West Corporalions Tax Act - Ministry of Finance (MOF}
Oshawa ON L1H SE9 Corporalions information Ast - Ministey of Gavernment Services (WGS)
This form is 2 combination of the Minisiry of Revenue (MOR) CT23 The Annual Return (common page 1 and MGS Schedule A on pages 18
Corporations Tax Return and the Ministry of Government Services (MGS) and 19, and Schedule K on page 20) contains non-tax information collected
Annual Return. Page 1 is a common page required for both Retumns. For under the autherily of the Corporations Information Act for ihe purpose of
lax purposes, deﬁending on which criteria the corporation satisfies, i must maintaining a public database of carporate information. This return musl be
complete either the Exempt from Filing (EFF) declaration an page 2 or compleled by Qntario share—ca}:-\lta[ corporations or Foreign-Business
file the CT23 Return on pages 3-17. Corporations that do not mesf the share-capital corporations that have an extra-provincial licence lo operate in
£FF ¢riteria but do meel the Short-Form eriteria, may request and file the Ontario.
CT23 Short-Form Return (see page 2). Mkaistry Use.
. ot required if aiready filed or
MGS Annual Relurn Required? Aanual Relurn exempl. Refer to Guide) E Yes D No Page 1 of 20
Corporalion's [.egal Name (including punctuation) Onlario Corporatiens Tax Account Na, (MOF)
Newmarke! Hydro Lid. 1800138 . L -

This Return covers the Taxation Year
Mailing address R

Start SENELETIBY]

590 Steven Courl

End | ... 2087404/30

City Province Country Postal code
Newmarksat ON CA 1.3Y 822
Has the mailing address changed year month day Daie of Incorporation or Amalgamation
since last filed CT23 Relurn? [ves bate of Ghanga _ i
Registered/Head Office Addiess L omee O
580 Steven Court "
City Province Country Postal code
Onfario
Newmarket ON L3Y 622 Corporation No, 1800138
(MGS)

Location of Bonks and Records

590 Steven Court Canada Revenve Agency Business No.

Cily Province Country Postal code A

Newmarket . ON L3Y 672 - - BRYATIOEREO00T

Name of person lo contact regarding this CT23 Relurn Telephone MNo. Fax No.

lain Clinton, CA 05) 953-854 - isdicti .

wosasseess 00 U T

gggessfesgﬁrggﬂﬂ Offive in Onlaiio (Extra-Provincial Corporations arly) (MGS) If not incorporaled in Onlaiio, indicate the date
Qnlarto business activity commeanced and
ceased:

City Province Country Posial code

Newmarket ON CA L3Y 822 Commenced I

Former Gorporation Name (Exira-Provincial Corporations oniy) Not Applicable (MG5) | Ceased

E(] ot Applicablo

dl u I La :
No. of Schedule(s) Prefersed Language / Langue de préférence

Infarmalion on Dircctors/OfficersiAdminisirators must ba completed on MGS English B French
Schedule A or K as appropriate. If additional space is required for Schedule A, anglels frangais
only this schedule may be photocopied. State number submitied (MGS), b 0 Wiy Use
If there is na ehange lo the Directors7Officers'/Administrators' information previousty
submitted to MGS, please check ] this bex. Schedule(s) A and K are nat required (MGS). } E Ne ‘ ml ‘ "l” I”” "m ”” |
Change
s < e S e R B T ey SR S S
SEEaE === Ceflindlion(NiGE =

| certify that alt iﬁ?ormahon set oul in the Annual Return isltrue, correct and compiete.

Mame of Authorized Person
lain Clinton

3] o P Other indivkivals having knowledge
Title D Director E‘,l Offleer D of he Corporation's business aclivilies
Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporafions Information Acf provide penalliss for making false or misleading statements or omissions,

PraFile - Version 2008.7.0 - Approval code - 080G



File: Wewmarke! Hydro Lid.  Ontario Ancount # 1800138 Year-end; 2007/04/30 Printed: 2008/12/06 11:05

Taxation Year End

il

|

Exempt From Filing (EFF)

Corporations Tax Return Declaration
Page 2 of 20

Corporation's Legal Name

Criteria for exempt from filing status:
a) has filed a federal Income Tax Return (Y2) with Canada Revenue
Agency for the taxation year;
b} had no Ontario {axable income for the taxation year (subject to
the provisions in Nole 2 below),
g} had no Ontario Gorporations Tax payable for the taxation year;
d) was a Canadian-conirolled private corporation throughout the

taxation year (i.e. generally a private corporation with 80% or more

Cntario
Corporalions Tax
Account No.jﬁgf _

shares owned by Canadian residents as defined by the Income
Tax Act (Canada));

e) has provided ils Canada Revenue Agency business number to the
Ministry of Revenue; and

is not subject to the Corporate Minimum Tax (i.e. alone or as part
of an associated group whose tolal assets excesd $5 million or
whose total revenue exceeds $10 million for (he taxation year).

Nate 1:Filing of this declaration and the Annual Refurn does not
constitute the filing of a Corporatlons Tax Return under section 76 of the
Corparations Tax Acl.

Note 2: The following loss siluations will require othemwise EFF corporations
1o file a CT23 tax return complete with all related schoedueles and financial
statermenis:

= |f g corporation has a loss in the current taxation year that is to be carried
back and applied lo a previous taxation year(s), regardiess of whether the
loss is Ihe same as for federal purposes or not, a CT23 tax retumn is required
for the current taxatign year. The corporation must alse provide information
indicating thal ihe loss is to be carmed back and specify the year and the
amournk of Joss to be camried back to each taxalion year.

® |f a cotporation has a prior year loss, that is not the same for both federal
and Ontarfo purposes and the comoration is applying a loss carryforward from
the prior year to the current year, a CT23 tax return is required for lhe current
taxation year, and if not pravicusly filed, a CT23 lax return for the prior
faxation year in which the lgss was incurred Js also required. Although a tax
raturn for the loss year is not required where the loss is not being applied, lhe
ministry will accept the filing of a tax relurn for a loss year at the tima the loss
is incurfed.

w |fa corporation has a prior year loss, that is the same for both federal and
Ontario purposes, bul in the current taxation year fhe corporation is applying a
different amouni of loss for Ontario than the loss amouni being apgiied for
federal income tax purposes, the corporalion is required to file a CT23 tax
return for the current taxation year only.

The following 3 itemns MUST be completed for EFF declarations only. In cases where the Annual Raturn,
which includes page 1, is also being filed, completion of these flelds is not required.

1. Corporation's Mailing Address

City Province Country  Posial code

R

2. Ontario Corporation

_—rtm. (MGS) .

3. Canada Revenue Agency
HusnessNo

lI

declare that:

The above corporation meets all of the exempt from filing criteria (a) through (f) above [or he laxalion year and therefore gualifies under
the Corporations Tax Act as exernpt from filing an Ontario Corporations Tax Return,

7 ’Tiile}‘Relationship to Corporation

’Signature

Dale

"Telephone number
G B

Please note that making a false statement to avoid compliance with the
Corporatrons Tax Aci is an offence which can result in a penalty and!or fine.

SR

: a.i‘-‘:‘; EXELTEAL

(a) The corporation is a Canadian-gontrolled privaie
corporation {CCPC) throughout the taxalion year.
({nearsst whale
Indicate Share Capital with full voting  parcentage)
righis owned by Canadian Residants 100 %
n (b} The corporation's taxable income for the faxation year
B is $200,000 or less. For a taxallon year with less than
51 weeks, taxable mcome must be grossed-up. (Refor
- lo Guide.)
1l K (c) The corporation is nok a member of 4 pannership/joint
venture or a member of gn associated group of
corperations duiing lhe taxation year.

Note: Family Farm or Fishing corporations that have a taxation year ending an of after January 1, 2000 and are not subject to the Corporate Minimum
Tax, may also use the CT23 Short-Form Corpaorations Tax Return if the corporalion checks "Yes” io a}, b), ¢), e) and f) above.

(d) The corporaiion's laxation year ends on or after
January {, 2001, and iis gross revenue and tofal assels
are each $1,500,000 ar less and the corporation is not
a financial instidution; or

The corporation’s taxation year commences after
Sepltember 30, 2001, and ifs gross revenue and fotal
assels aye each $3,000,000 or l2ss and the corporation
is nof a financial institulion.

The corporation is not claiming a tax credit other than
the tncentive Deduction fer Small Business
Corportations (IDSBC), Co-operalive Education Tax
Credit (CETC), Graduate Transitions Tax Credit
{GTTC) or Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC).
(N The corporation's Onfario allecation factor is 100%,

O
=]
z

E

ProFile - Version 2006.7.¢ - Approval code - 806G



Fila; Newmarket Hydro Lld.  Ontario Account # 1800138 Year-snd: 2807/04/30  Printed: 2008/12/05 11:05

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

Identification confinued {for CT23 filers only)

CT23 Page 3 of 20

Please check applicable {(v) box(es) and complete required information.

Type of Corporation

|1 P

2]
3]
40
5{]

Canadian-controlled private (CCPC) all year (Generally a

private corporation of which 50% or more shares are
owned by Canadian residents.) (fed.s. 125(7)(b})

Other Privale
Public
Non-share Capital

Olher {specify)

Share Capital with full voting rights  [nearest percenf}
owned by Canadian Residents 100 %

A
2[7
3[}
4[]
5013
6]
713
8[]
9[]

1003
1ML
2]

141
15[]
1611
171
18]

19
20(]
21

22[]
2a{]

Family Farm corporation 5.1(2)

Family Fishing corporation s.1(2)

Morigage Investment corporation s.A47

Credit Union 5.51

Bank Morigage subsidiary 5.61(4)

Bank s.1(2)

Loan and Trusi corporation 5.61(4)

Nen-resident corporation s.2(2)(a} or (b)
Non-resident corporation s.2(2){(c)

Mutual Fund corporation s.48

Non-resident owned investment corporation .49
MNon-resident ship or aircrafl under reciprocal
agreement with Canada s.28(b)

Bare Trustee corporation

Branch of Non-resident 5.63(1)

Financial instilution prescribed by Regulation only

investment Dealer

Generalor of electrical energy for sake or producer of
steam for use in ihe generation of electrical energy for
sale

Hydro successor, municipal lectrical ulifity os
subsidiary of either

Producer and seller of steam for uses other than for the
generation of electiicity

Insurance Exchange 5.74.4
Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative corporation

Professional corporation (incarparated professionals
oniy)

This is ihe first year filing after incorporation or an
amalgamation (if checked, attach Ontario Scheduls 24))

Amended Return

Taxation year end change - Canada Revenue Agency
approval required

Final 1axatian year up to dissolution (Note. for discantinued
businesses, see guide.)

0 e |

Finat taxation year befere amalgamation

The corparation has a floating fiscal year end

There has been a transfer ar receipt of asset(s) involving a
corporation having a Canadian permanent establishment
outside Ontario

There was an acquisition of control to which subsection

246(4} of the federal fncome Tax Act (ITA) applies since the
previous taxation year

if checked, date controt was acquired

] The corporation was invelved in a transaction where all or
substantially alt (80% or more) of the assels of a non-arm's
length corporation were received in the taxation year and
subsection 85{1) or 85(2) of the federal ITA applied lo the
fransaction (If checked, attach Ountario Schedule 44.)

[] First year filing of a parent corporation afler winding-up a
subsidiary corporation{s) under section 88 of the federal ITA
during the taxation year. (If checked, attach Cntario Schedule
24

Section §3.1 of the CTA applies (redirection of payments for
cerlain electricity corporations)

Yes No

% Was the corporation inactive throughout the
taxation year?

& Has the corporation's Federal T2 Return been filed with
the Canada Revenue Agency?

Are you reguesting a refund due o
ihe Carny-pack of a Loss?
an Cverpayment?
a Specified Refundable Tax Credit?
E Are you a Member of a Parinership or Joint Venlure?

O
BB

>

Complete if applicable

Ontario Retail Sales Tax Vendor Ontarlo Employer Health Tax
Permit no. {LJse Head Office no.) Account no, (Use Head Office no.}

Speacify major business activily
Eiectricity Distribution

ProFile - Version 2006.7.0 - Approval vode - (805



File: Newmarkel Hydro Lid.  Ontario Accounl # 1880138
Income Tax
Allocation —

Year-end: 2007/04/30 Prinled: 2008/12/05 11:05

G723 Page 4 of 20

If you canry on a business through a permanent establishment in a jurisdiction cutside Ontario, you may allocate that portion of

laxable income deeimed earned in that jurisdiction to that jurisdiction {s.38) (Int.B. 3008).

Nel income (loss} for Ontario purposes (per reconciliation schedule, page 15} _ From 880+ 2,224,123
Sublract: Charitable donations 1-
Sublract; Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of cultural property (Aitach schedule 2) 2 -
Sublract: Taxable dividends deductible, per federal Schedule 3. o B 3-
Sublract: Ontario political contributions (Aftach schedule 2A) (nt.B. 3002R) ) 4-
Subtract: Federal Part VL1 tax _ X3 . L § -
Subtract: Prior years’ losses applied - _ Non-capital losses e From 704-
Fram 715 inclusion

Net capital losses (page 16) X rate 50.000000 %= 714-. . .

Famlosses . _ _ e From 724

Restricted farm losses L . From 734-

Limited parinership Igggsm e _ From 754-
Taxable income (Non-capital loss) e . 10 = 2224123
Addition to laxable intome for unused fore:gn tgiquuct}on for federal purposes _ s . '
Adjusted taxable income 10+ 11 (lf'lOls negative, enier 11) ) T a0s T 3ar, 123
Taxable Income Number of days in Taxation Year

Days alter Dec., 37, 2002 Tolal Days
) ) and befere Jan. 1, 2004
From 10 (or 20) 2,224,123 X30 . T0RDOBE. % X 12.5% X 33 + 73 20= 20¢
Ontarlo Allccation Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Telal Days
From 10 (or 20) 2,224,423 X330 00 % X 14.0% X 34 120 = 73 120 = 32+ 311,377
Ontario Allocahon

Income Tax Payable (before deduclion of lax credits) 29 + 32 e A0 = BI53F

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporatlons (IDSBC) s.41)
If this section Is not completed, the IDSBC will be denied,

Did you claim the federal Small Business Deduction (fed.s.125(1}) in the taxation year or would you have claimed the federal Small

Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125({5.1) not been applicable in the taxation year? (V) U Yes

* Income from active business canied on in
for federal purposes (fed.s. 126(1)(a))

Federal taxable ingome, less adjustment

for foreign Yax credi (fed.s.125(1)(D))
Add; Losses of other years deducted
for federal purposes (fed.s.111)
Subtract: Losses of other years
deducled for Ontario purposes (s.34)

[:|N0

Federal Business limit {line 410 of the T2 retumn) for the year

before the application of fed.s.125(5.1) __

Ontario Business Limif Calculation
Days after Dec, 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004

320,000 X 31 ¥ 365
Days afler Dec. 31, 2003
400,000 X34 120 =** 365 =+47
Business limil
for Ontario purposes 46 + 47 =44

=48

Canada .
50 2904423
51+ 2,224 123
L - 52+
— 53- . . -
= 2224123 ¥ 54 . - lu: -2P249PR
5S4 . v . 34807
131,607 Percentage of Federal
Business limit (from T2
Schadule 23). Enter 100%
if nof associaled.
131,507 X 48 45

Income sligible for the IDSBC

100.06000 % =

131,507
least of 50, b4 or 45

B0 = _ 131,807

“*Onlarlo ‘Atlocation
* Nofe: Modified by s.41{6) and (7} for corporalions that are members of a partnership. (Refer to Guide.)

** Note: Adjust accordingly for a fipaling laxation year and use 366 for a leap year.

== Note: Ontario Allocaljon for [DSBC purposes may differ from 30 if Taxable income Is affocaled to foreign jurisdiclions. See speciaf rules (5.41(4)).

confinued on Page &
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File: Newmarkel Hydro Ligd.  Calaric Account # 1800138 Year-end: 2007/04/20  Printec: 2008/12/05 11:05
CT23 Page 5 of 20
Income Tax continued from Page 4

Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after Dec. 31, 2002

and before Jan, 1, 2004 Tolal Days
Calculation of IDSBC Rate 7.0% X 31 + 73 120 = B9 +
Days after Dec, a1, 2003 Total Cays
L . B.5% X 34 120 + 73 120 = 90 + 8.5000
IDSBC Rate for Taxation Yea_lr 9 + 90 L 78 = 8.5000
Claim From 60 131,507 X From 78 8.6000 % 70 = 11,178

Corporahons cla!mmg the IDSBC musl compiete the Surtax section below if the corporation's taxable income (or if assoclaied the associated
group's taxable income) is greaiar than the amount in 114 below.

Surtax on Canadian-controlied Private Corporations (s.41.1)
Applies if you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations.

Associated corporation - The Taxable Income of associated corporations is the taxable income for the texation year ending on or before the
date of this corporation's taxation year end.

* Taxable Income of the corporation_
If you are a membor of an associated group vy &1 (_es)
Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign)

_ From 10 (or 20 if applicable} 80 + 6,765,041

Ontario Corporations Tax Taxation Year End
Account No. {MOF)
(if applicable}

* Taxable Income
(if loss, enter nil}

As per allached Schedule + B2
+ 83
) S— + B4
Aggregale Taxable income 80 + 82 + 83 + 84 , efc. 85 = . 8,785,047
Number of days in Taxation Year
Days after 1Jec. 31, 2002
and before Jan, 1, 2004 Total Days
320,000 X 31 - 73 120 = 115+ -
Days afler Dec. 3, 2003 Tolz) Days
400,000 X 34 120 + 73 120 = 116+ 400,000
o o L ) 115+ 118 = 400,000 ¥ 114 - 400,600
(If negalive, enter nil) e L L 86 = 6,365,041
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days afler Dec. 31, 2002 Tetal Days
Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax 4.667% X 38 120 + 73 120 = 97 + 4.6670
From B8 6,366,041 X From 97 46670 % = o BT = 297,056
FFrom 87 297066 X From &0 131,507 + From 114 400,000 B8 = 97,662
Surtax Lesser of 70 or 88 ~100e, 14,978

* Noto: Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply where the taxation year is Iess than 51 weeks for the ccrporallon andfor any corporation
associated with it.

conlinued on Page 6
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File: Newmnarket Hydro Lid.  Onlario Account # 1800138 Year-end: 2007/04/30 Printed: 2008/12/05 11.06
Income Tax continued from Page 5 CT23 Page 6 of 20

Additional Deduction for Credit Unions (8.51(4}) {Attach schedule 17) 110

Nanufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)

Applies to Eligible Canadian Profits from manufacturing and procassing, farming, mining, logging and fishing carried on in Canada, as
delermined by regulalions.

Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the “resource profiis from the mining operations”, as determinead for Ontaric deplefion purposes,
after deducting depletion and resource allowances but excluding amounts from sale of Canadian resource property, rentals or royalties. If you
are claiming this credit, attach a copy of Ontario schedule 27.

The whole of the acfive business income qualifies as Eligible Canadian Profits if: a} your active business income from sources other than
manufacturing and processing, mining, farmting, logging or fishing is 20% or less of the lotal active business income and b) the total active
business income is $260,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Profits 120+
Subiracl: Income eligible for the Incenhve Deductlon for Smal! Busmess Corporatlons (IDSBC} From &8 - 131,507
Add:  Adjustmeni for Suriax on Canadian-conirolled private corporations
From 100 11,178 +From 30 100.0000 % + From 78 __ 8.5000 % = 121 131,508
*Onkario Allocalion

Lesserof86or121 e e o 122+ 131,508
120 - 56 + 122 e ) . 130=
Taxable income = From 10 + 2,224,123
Subtracl income eligible for the Incent] e Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) From 56 - 131,507
Add: Adjuslmen for §ugtgx on Canadian-controlled private corporations _ _ L From 122+ 131,508
Subtract: Taxable income 10 X Allocation % to jurisdictions outside Canada o 140-
Subtract: Amount by which Canadian and foreign invesimeant income exceeds net Laplta] 105585 o _ 141, '
10-56 +122-440-441 T DT 142= 2,924,122
Claim Number of Days in Taxatfion Year

Days afler Dec, 31, 2002

and before Jan. 1, 2004 Tolal Days

143 X From 30 100.0000 % X 1.5% X 33 + 73 120 = 154+
Lesser of 130 or 142 *Ontaria Allocation
Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days
143 X From 30  100.0000 % X2.0% X 34 120 + 73 120 = 156+
Lasser of 130 or 142 *Ontario Allocaticn

M&P claim for taxation year 154 + 156 160= .~

“Note: Onlario Allovation for M&P Credit purposos may differ frorm 30 if Taxable Income is allocated fo fnrelgn
Jurisdictions. See special rules (5.43(1))

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations 161=

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity 162

Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid (5.40)

Appiios if you paid fax fo a jurisdiction outside Canada on foreign invastment income (Int.B. 3001R}. (Atiach scheaule) 470 -7 ..

Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC)

Applies if you have an unapplied, previously approved credit from prior years' investmenis in new issues of equity shares in Small Business
Development Corporations. Any unused portion may be carried forward indefinitely and applied {o reduce subsequeni years' income taxes.
(Refer to the former Small Business Development Corporations Al

Eligible Credit 175 Credit Claimed 180 .

Suhtotal of Income Tax 40-70+100- $10- 160 - 161-162-170- 180 1905 391,377

continued on Page 7
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Fite; Mewmmearkel Hydro Lid. Onlario Accounl # 1800138 Year-enc: 2007/04/30 Printed: 2008/12/05 11:06
CT23 Page 7 of 20

Income Tax continued from Page 6

Specified Tax Credits (Refer fo Guide)

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) (s.43.3) Applies to scientific research and experimenial
development in Ontario.
Eligible Credil from $620 OITC Claim Form (Aftach original Claim Form)

Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC} {s.43.4) Applies to employment of eligible students.
Eligible Gredit from 5798 CT23 Schedule 113 (Aftach Schedule 113) _ O .4

Ontarie Fllm & Television Tax Credit {OFTTC) (5.43.5)

Appiies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for Name of Production
eligible Canadian content film and television productions. 204
Eligible Credit from 5850 of the Certificate of Eligibility jssued by the Ontario Media Development

Corporation (OMDC) {Attach the onginal Cerfificate of Eligibifty) 1933

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit {GTTC) (s.43.8) No. of Graduales From B59
Applies to employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduates, for employment 194 .
commencing prior la July 6, 2004 and expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.

Eliglhle Gredil from 6598 CT23 Schedule 118 {(Affach Scheduie 115)

Ontario Beok Publishing Tax Credit {OBPTC) (8.43.7)

Appfies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligihle literary works by eligible Canadian authors.
Eligible Credit from 6800 OBPTC Claim Form

{Attach both the original Claim Form and the Gertificate of Eligibility) ) 196 +

Ontaric Compuier Animation and Special Effects Tax Creclit (CCASE} {s.43.8)

Applies to labour relating to computer animation and spacial effecis on an eligible producticn.

Eligible Credif from 6700 of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontaric Media Development Corporafien (OMDC) ‘
(Affach the original Cerlificate of Eligibifity) . . A9TEL

Ontario Business-Research Institute Tax Gredit (OBRITC) (s.43.8)
Applies o qualifying R&D expendilures under an eligible research institute contract. o
Eligible Gredit from 7100 OBRITC Claim Form (Attach ofiginal Claim Form} - _ 1985 . -

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit {OPSTC) (s.43.10) '

Applias to qualitying Ontasio labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.
Eligible Credit from 7300 of the Ceniificate of Etigibility Issued by the Ontario Media Development

Corporation (OMDC) {Atlach the onginaf Certificate of Eligibility) S 199+

Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit {OIDMTC) (5.43.11)

Applies lo yualifying labour expenditures of eligible products for the tlaxation year.

Fligible Credil from 7400 of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development
Corporation (OMDG) (Aftach the original Cerfificate of Eligibility) . o ) _ 200+

Ontaric Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) (5.43.12)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recerdings.
Eligible Credii from 7500 OSRTC Claim Form

R L

——— 195‘.‘:_ Tt e T

{Aitach both the original Claim Form and the Cerlificale of Eligibility} . I ¢y I
Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC} {5.43.13) No. of Apprenlices From 5894

Appiies lo employment of efigible apprenticos, 202 - B

Eligible Credit from 5898 CT23 Schedule 114 (Alfach Schieduls 174} ) 2034

Total Specified Tax Credits 191+ 192 + 193 + 185 + 196 + 197 + 198 + 199+ 200+201 4203 = 2205-.0)

Specified Tax Credits Appifed fo reduce Incomre Tax_ . ) o 228E L

Income Tax 190 -225 OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capital Loss (amount cannot be negative) 2305 311,377

To delermine if the Corporale Minimum Tax (CMT) is applicable fo your Corporation, see Determination of Applicability section for he
CMT on Page 8. If CMT is not applicable, transfer amount in 230 to Income Tax in Summary seclion on Page 17.

OR
[f CMT is nat applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Cairyovers that you want to apply to reduce
income tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Application of CMT Credit Carryovers section part B, on Page 8.
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Corporate Minimum Tax (CNMT) CT23 Page 8 of 20

Total Assets of the corporaiion o _ o . _240+ 64,139,946
Total Revenue of the corpeoration . _ 241+ 67,329,646

The abave amounts include the corporatfon's and associated corporations’ share of any parfnership(s) / joint venture(s) tolal assets and fofal
revenue.

If you are a member of an assoclated group (v) 242[X (Yes)

Name of associated corporation (Canadian &  Onfario Taxation Year End Total Assels Total Revenue
foreign) Corporations Tax
Account No.
(MQF}
{if applicable)
As per aitached Schedule + 243 + 244
+ 245 + 246
+ 247 + 248
Aggregate Total Assets 240 + 243 + 245 + 247 (elc. _ C249= .. . 64,939.845
Aggregate Tolal Revenue 241 + 244 + 246 + 248, elc, o o 250= _B7,320/846

Determination of Applicability
Appilies if either Total Assets 249 exceeds §5,000,000 or Total Revenue 250 exceeds $10,000,000.

Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply for determining total revenue where the taxation year of the corporation ar any associated
corporation or any fiscal period of any partnership{s) / joint venture(s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is a member, is less
than 51 weeks.

Associated Corporation - The lolal assets or total revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the laxation
year ending on or hefore the date of the claiming corporation's laxation year end,

If CMT is applicable 1o current faxation year, complete section Galgulation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Scheduie 101,
Calculation; CMT (Aftach Schedule 101.)

Gross CMT Payable - CMT Base From Schedule 101 2136, - 2,008836. X From 30 _ 100.0000 % X 4% 276= 82,741
If negative, enter zero Ontaric Allocation

Subtract: Foreign Tax Credil for CMT purposes {Affach schodule] o o R 1 L A

Sublract: ncome Tax . __ o L From 120- . 311,377

Net CMT Payable {if negalive, enter Nil on page 173 o i ) 280= .

If 280 is less than zero and you do not have a GMT credit carryover, transfer 230 from Page 7 fo Income Tax Summary, on Page 17.
If 2B0 is less than zero and you have a CMT credit carryover, complete A & B below.

If 280 is greater than or equal o zero, transfer 230 to Page 17 and transfer 280 to Page 17, and lo Part 4 of Schedule 101: Continuity of
CMT Credit Carryovers.

CMT Credit Carryover available From Schedule 101~ o From 2433

Application of GMT Credit Carryovers

A. Income Tax (before deduction of specified credits) . __ . From490+ 311,377
Gross CMT Payable =~ From276% 82,741
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT burposes From277-
If 276 - 277 is negative, enler NIL in 280 = 82,741 ¥ 290- 82,741
Income Tax eligible for CMT Credit I . se0= 228638
B. Incorne Tax (after deduction of specified credifs) _ L . FromZ30t 311,377
Subtract: CMT credit used {o reduce income faxes _ ) 310-
income Tax - ‘ i o o ) 320= 311,377

Transfer to Page 17

If A & B apply, 310 cannot exceed the lesser of 230, 300 and your CMT credit carryover avallable 2333,
If only B appiies, 310 cannot exceed the lesser of 230 and your CMT eradit carryover available 2333.
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Capital Tax (referto Guide and int.B. 3011R)

if your corporation Is a Financial Instifution (s.58(2)), complete lines
480 and 430 on page 10 then proceed to page 13,

If your eorporalion is not a member of an assaciated group and/or
parinership and the Gross Revenue and Tofal Assels as calculated
on page 10 in 480 and 430 are both §3,000,000 or less, your
corporafion s exempt from Capital Tax for the taxalfon year, except
for a branch of a non-resident corporation. A corporation that meels
these criteria should disregard alf other Capital Tax items (including
the calculation of Taxable Capital). Enter NiL in 550 on page 12 and
complete the refurn from that point. All other corporalions must
compute their Taxable Capital in order to defermine fheir Capifal Tax
payable.

Members of a partnership {limited or general} or a joint veniure, musi
atiach all financial statemenis of each parinership or joint venture of
which they are 8 member. The Paid-up Capilal of each corporate
partner must include its share of ligbililies that would ofherwise be
included if the parinership were a corporalion. If Invesiment

CT23 Page 9 of 20

Altowance is claimed, Tofal Assets must be adjusied by adding the
corporation’s share of the parinership’s Total Assels and by
deducting Investments in the parinership as il appears on the
corporation's balance sheet, in addition (o any other required
adjustments {s.61(5)). Special rules apply te limited parinerships
(Int.B. 3017R).

Any Assets and liabililies of a corporation that are being uliized in a
joint venture must be included along with the corporaiion’s other
Assets and liabilities when calculating ils Taxable Paid-up Capital.

Special rules and rates apply 1o Nop-Resident corporations {s.63,
5.64 and 8.65(3)).

Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in
Canada of a non-resideni subject to tax by vitue of 8, 2(2)(a) or
2(2)(b), and whose business is nof carried on solely in Canada is
deemed to be the greater of (1) taxable Income in Canada diviged
by 8 percent or (2) total assets in Canada minus certain
indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of 8.63(1)(a) (nt.B.
3010}

Paid-up Capital
Paid-up capilal siock {Int.B. 30128 and 3015R) e

Retained eamings (i deficit, deduct) (Inl.B. 3012R)
Capital and other surpluses, excluding appraisal surplus (Int.! B,BD‘IQR)

Loans and advances [Attach schedule) {Int.B, 3013R)
Bank loans (lnt B. 3013R)

Bankers acceptances (Inl. B. 3013R)

Bonds and debentures payable (Int. B. 3013R)
Morigages payable {In{.B. 3013R})

Lien notes payable {Int.B. 3013R)

Deferred credils (including income fax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would
also be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax) (int.B. 3013R)

Conhngenl m\restment inventory and s;_mﬂar resorves (Int.B, 3012R)

Clher reserves not allowed as deductions far income tax purpases {Attach schedu!e) (Int B. 3012RL

. 350+ 25806563
359 78786
| 352%
353+
354+
355+
356 +
357 +
3881

29,583,661

359+
380+
361 +

657,781,

819,363

Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) paid-up capital (Affach schedujefs)) (IML.B, 3017R) __

Subtotal

Sublract: Amounts deducled for income lax purposes in excess of amounts booked

(Retain calculations. Do nof submit,) (Int.B, 3012R)

362+
370=

56,956,154 _

371-  {10,508.818)

Deductible R&D expenditures and ONTTI costs deferred for income tax if not

already deducled for book purposes (int.B, 301513}
Total Paid-up Capital

Subtract: Deferred mining explorallon and developmen! expenses (5.62(1)(d)) (Int, B. 3015R)

372~
380=
381~

67,566,072

Etectrical Generating Corporations Only - All amounts with respect 1o electrical generating
assets, except 1o the exteni that they have been deducled by the corporation in computing its
income for Income 1ax purpeses for the current ar any prior taxation year, ihal are deductible by the
sorporation under clause 11(10)a) of the Corporafions Tax Act, and the assets are used both in
generating eleclricily from a renawable or alternative energy saurce and are qualifying properly as

prescribed by regulation
Net Paid-up Capital

Eligible Investments (Refor to Guide and Ini. 8. 3015R)

Attach corpulations and list of corporation names and investment amounts. Short-ferm investments (bankers acceptances, commercial
paper, etc.} are eligible for the allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior o the year end of the investor

corporation.

Bonds, fien notes and similar obligations, (similar obligatiens, e.g. sliipped interest coupons, applias to taxation

years ending after Ocleber 30, 1998}
Maortgages due from other corporations

Shares in other corporations (certain 1 restnctlons agp _yl{Refer to Guide)

Loans and advances to unrelated corporations

Eligible loans ang, adva_nces fo related ed corporafions (cortain 1 restnchons apﬂl [__efer to Gwdt—;)

Share of partnershlp(s) or joint veniure(s) eligible Investments (Aftach schedule)

Total Eligible Investments_

402+
4037
404+
405+
406+
407+

410

coniinued on Page 10
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Capital Tax continued from Page 9 CT23 Page 10 of 20
Total Assets (Int.B. 3015R)

Total Assels per balance shest e 420+ 64,139,945
Mortgages or other liabilities deducted from assets 421+

Share of parinership{s)fjoini venture(s} total assets (Affach schedule) I 422+

Subtract: Investment in parinership(syjoint venture(s) . _423-

Total Assets as adJusted e L o ) 430= 84,139,545
Amounts in 360 and 361 (_fg_e_duqt_qc_i_fggm asseis} _ . ) . 440+

Subtract: Amounis in 371, 372 and 381 ) 441 - (10,809,818}
Subiract: Appraisal surplus | |fb00ked . . 442 -

Add or Subtract; Other ad)ustrnems (spec _Lun an altached schedula) S ] ) 443+

Total Assets i . 4B0=_  74,749.863
Investment Allowance_ (410 + 450) X 390 _ Notto exceed 410 480% .0 77

L BY.B66072

Taxable Capitai 390-460 __ _ _ e e
Gross Revenue (as adjusted o include the share of any partnarship(s)joini venture(s} Gross Revenue)
Gross Revenue of the corporation 22,135,774
Corporation's Share of partnershlp(s)ﬂomt venture(s) Gross Revenue (Aftach schedufe)
Aggregate of Gross Revenue o ) o 22,135,774 480 22135774
Total Assets {as adjusled) o From 430 64,130,045
Calculation of Capital Tax for all Corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This version (2007} of the CT23 may only be used for a taxaiion year thal commenced affer December 31, 2004,
Financial Institutions use calcufations on page 13.
important: If the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit unjon that is not a Finaneial
Institulion, complete only Section A below.
OR If Ihe corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below, then review

only the Capital Tax calculaiions in Section C on page 11, selecting and completing the one specific subsection (e.g.
C3) that applies to the corporation.
OR If the corporation is a member of an sssociated group and/or partnership, complate Section B below and Secfion D on
page 11, and if applicatle, complete Section E or Seclion F on page 12. Note: If the corporatfion is a member of a
connectad partnership, please refer to the CT23 Guide for additional instructions before completing the Capital Tax
seclion.
SECTION A

This section applies only if the corporation is a family farm mrporatmﬂ famtly fishing corporation or a cradit union thal is not a Financial
Institution {Int.B. 3018).

Enter NIL in 530 on page 12 and complete the return irom that point.

SECT]@N B- - M Lo e E
Calculation ofTaxabIe Capital Deduction (TCD) Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days alier Dec. 31, 2004 Total Days
and before fan. 1, 2006
7,500,000 X 36 + 73 120 =501 +

Days after Dec. 31, 2005 Total Days
and before Jan, 1, 2007

10,000,000 X 37 + 73 120 =502 +
Days after Dec. 31, 2006 Tolal Days
and belore Jan. 1, 2008

12,600,000 X 38 120 = 73 120 . =504+ 12,500,000
Days after Dec, 31, 2007 Toial Days

15,000,000 X 39 + 73 120 = 505+ ko ]

Taxable Capital Deduction (TCD) 501 + 502 + 504 + 505 503 = 12,508,000

This section applies to corporations to calculate the proraled capital tax rate.

Calculation of Capital Tax Rate
Number of Days in Taxation Year

Pays befare Jan. 1, 2007 Tolal Days
0.3 % X 556 L 120 =511 Yo
[rays afler Dec. 31, 2006 Tatal Days
and before Jan. 1, 2009
O.28§_% X 587 120 = 73 120 =512 0.2850 %
Capital Tax Rate 811 +512 e .oo=8is 02250 %

continued on Page 11
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Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 10 CT23 Page 11 of 20

SECTION € ’ oo i TaiER T e ; T

This seciion applies if the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or pannership.

If 430 anc 4B0 on page 10 are both $3,000,0C0 or less, enter NIL in 850 on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

If Taxable Capital in 470 is equal to or less than the TCD in 503, enter NIL in 550 on page 12 and complets the return from that poinl.

If Taxable Capital in 470 exceeds the TCD in 503, complete the following calculation and transfer the ameount from 523 to 543 on
page 12, and complete the return from that point.

+ From 470 Days in taxatian year
- From 503 L
= 471 DEGOU00L% x From 516 0.2250 % x 555 120 =523+
Ontarto Allocalion Capital Tax 365 (366 if leap year) Transferio 543 on page 12
Rats If floating taxafion year, and complete the refurn
refer to Guide. from that point
SEGTIOND ™ o I SR S R S

This section applies ONLY {0 a corporation that is a member of an associated group (excluding Financial Institutions and corporations
exempl fram Capital Tax} andfor partnership. You must check efther 509 or 524 and complele this section hefore you can calculaie your
Capital Tax calculation under either Section £ or Section F.

| []509 (v if applicable) Al corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.

If Taxable Capital 470 on page 10 is equal fo or less than the TCD 503 on page 10, enter Nil in 550 on page
12 and complete the return from lhat point.

If Taxable Capital 470 on page 10 exceeds the TCD 503 on page 10, proceed 1o Saction E, enter the TCD
amount in 542 in Section E, and complele Section & and the retura from that point.

¥l X 524 (v if applicable)  One or more of the corporafions that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment in
Canada.

You and your associated group may continue to allocate the TCD by completing the Calculation helow. Or,
the associated group may file an election under subsection 68(2.1} of the Carporations Tax Act, whereby
total assets are used to allocate the TCD among the associated group. Once a $8.69(2.1) election is filed, all
members of the group will then be required to file in accordance with the election and allocate a portion
{portion is henceforth referrad to as Net Deaduction) of the capital tax effect relating to the TCD io each
corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each corporalion’s lotal assels multiplied by its Ontaric
allocation i to the total assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Ontario allocation percentages to be used for this calculation must be laken
from each corporation's financial information from its last taxation year ending in lhe immediately preceding
calendar year.

in addition, afthough each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction amount as
apportioned by the total esset formula, the group may, at the group’s option, reallocate the group's {otal Net
Deduction ameng the group on what ever basis the corporate group wishes, as long as the total of the
reallocaied amounts does nol exceed the group’s folal Net Deduction amount originally calculaied for the
associated group.

D2, Caleulation is on next page

continued on Page 12
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Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11 CT23 Fage 12 of 20
@YY Calculation Do not complede this calculation if $5.68{2.1) slection is filed
Taxable Capital from 470 on page 10 . __ From 470+ 67,666,072

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group (excluding financial mst.rtuf!ons and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or parinership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Names of associated corporations {excluding Financial Ontario Corporations Tax Taxation Year End Taxable Capiial
Instilutions and cerporations exempl from Capital Tax) Account No. {MOF)
having a permanent esfablishmenl in Ganada (if applicable)
As per attached Schedule + 531
+ 532
+ 5§33
Aggragate Taxable Capital 470 + 531+ 832+833,etc. == | L 540= . . BT.566,872

If 540 above is equal to or less than the TCD 503 on page 10, the corporation's Capilal Tax for the taxation yeayr, is NIL.
Enter NIL in 523 in section E below, as applicable.

If 540 above is greater than the TGD 503 on page 10, the corporation must compute its share of the TCD below

in order fo calculats its Capital Tax for the taxation year under Section E below.

From 470 67,686,072 + From 540 67,666,072 X From 503 12,600,000 541= 12,500,000
Transfer o 542 in Seciion E below

85.69(2.1) Election Filed

591 (v if applicable) Flectian filed, Aftach a copy of Schedule 591 with this CT23 Retumn.
Procead fo Section F below,

SRCHONE ~ 7 - £ &

This section appllPs If the corporation is a member of an absouated group and{or pannersmp whose tolal aggregate
Taxable Capital 540 above, exceeds the TCD 503 on page 10.

Complele the following calculation and ransfer the amount from 523 to 543, and complete the return from thal point.

+ From Total Capital Tax for
470 67,566,072 Days in faxation year the taxation year
- B42 12,500,000
= 471 _ 55,066,072 % From 30 1009008 % x From 518 0.2260 % 555 120 =523+ 40,734
Ontario Allocation Capital Tax Rata  *365 (366 if leap year) Transferto 543 and
ecomplefe the retum
from thal point
SEETIONE - .« =105 o Bl s s

This section applies if a corpor'itlon is a member Uf an assomated group and the asso{:lated group has filed a ss. 69[2 1} aiectlon
+From

470 .DUBEE% x From 816 0.2250 % = 561+
niario Allocation Capital Tax Rate
- Capital tax deduction from 998 relating to your corporation's Capital Tax deduction, on Schedule 591 From 9955 .73 = .. .
562=
Total Capital tax for
Days in taxaiion year the taxation year
Gapital Tax . 5B2 X 55§ 120 = BE3+
*365 (366 if leap yearn) Transferto 543 and
complete the return
from that point
* If fluating taxation year, refer fo Guide.
Gapital Tax before applicalion of specified credits L 3 §43= 40,734
Sublract; Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce. capitai tax payable (Refer lo Guidle) ) S 646- B
Capital Tax 543 - 546 (amount cannof be negafive) 7 o . 850= " 40,734

Transfer fo Page 17

confinued on Page 13
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Capital Tax continwed from Page 12 €CT23 Page 13 of 20

Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial institutions

1.1 Credit Unions Only
For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter NIL in 850 on page 12, and compleie the refurn from that point.

1.2 Other than Credit Unions
{Retain detafls of calculations for amounts in boxes 565 and 570. Do not subrmit wilh this tax refum.)

Days in laxalion year

585 : .. xbe7 0.5700 % x From 30 % x 555 = b9+
Lesser of adjusied Capilal Tax Rale(1) Onlario Allocation *365 (366 If leap yoar)
Taxable Paid Up Capital (Refer to Guide)
and Basic Capilal Amount
in accordance with
Division B.1
Days in 1axation year
570 L o oxBT % % From 30 % x 555 = h74+
Adjusted Taxable Capilal Tax Rate(2) Cntario Allocafion *365 (366 if leap year)
Paid Up Capital (Refer io Guide)

in accordance with
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount

Capital Tax for Financial Institutions - other than Credit Unions (before Section 2) 569 + 574 578%
* IF Roating faxation year, refer to Guide.

2. Small Business Investment Tax Credit

{Relain delails of efigible investment calculafion and, if claiming an Investment in CSBIF, retain the original leftor
approving the credit issied in accordance with the Communify Small Business Invesfment Fund Act. Do not
submit with this tax refurn.)

Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments. o o o ) 885y . .-
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small

Business Investment Fund (CSBIF)? (v) [ ] Yes

Capital Tax - Financial Institutions 575-585 o _GBgG=

Transfer to 543 on Page 12

Premium Tax (s.74.2 & 74.3) (Refer to Guide)

{1) Uninsured Benefits Arrangements 5B7. . aoEe L. x2% _ 58B=
Applies to Ontario-related uninsured benefils arrangements.

(2) Unlicensed Insurance {enter premium lax payable in 588 and attach a detailed schedule of caleulations. (f
subject lo tax under (1) ahove, add both laxes logether and enter fofal tax in 588.)
Applies fo insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in
Ontario with unlicensed insurers.

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax (Refer fo Guide)

Cae e e - 589— - = ==
Premium Tax 588 - 589 o o o B o Bupg= .
Transfer fo Page 17
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CT23 Page 14 of 20
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 Schedule 1 o o 600+ 2,224,123
Transfer fo Page 15
Add:
Federal capital cost allowance . Lo ) _801+ 1,021,728
Federal cumlﬂ@llyg_glLQtLha Eaﬂa[@gctlon e . - _B027 36,807
Ontario laxable capital gain e . BO3+
Faderal 1 no_n-allowabie reserves. Balance begmmng of year . Bo4q BC4,943
Federatl allowable reserves. Balance end of year ... _b0Bx
Ontario non-aliowable reserves. Balance end of year . bDEer 819,363
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year 807+
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) ) . BOB+
Federal resource allowance (Refer fo Guide) L . 609+
Federal deplefion allowance . ) . Blo+
Federal foreign exploratlon agqfdeyglogrr]en_t expenses : o B11+
Crown chairges, royafties, rentals, etc. deducted for Federal purposes
(Refar to Guide) 617+
Management fees, renls, royaliies and similar payments ‘to non-arms' length non-
residents
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days afler Dec. 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
612 X 5f12.5 X33 73 120 = 633+
Days affer Dec. 31, 2003 Telal Daya
612 X 5/14.0 X34 120 <73 120 = §34+
Total add-back amount for Management fees, etc, 633 + 834 = ¥ 613% - -
Federal Scieniific Research Expenses claimed in year from line 480 of fed. form T661 B
excluding any negative amount In 473 from Ont, CT23 Schedule 161 . Bif&
Add any negative amoun! in 473 from Ont. G723 SchedwWe 161 _ 616
Federal allowable bus,mess invesiment Igsg_ - 620+
Total of uther items not aliowed by Ontario but allowed federal j (Aj[gghﬁsg}gg'm@) 614+
Total of Addifions 601 to 611 + 617 + 613 + 615+ 616 + 620+ 614 = 2,682,841 640 2,682,841
Transferto Page 15
Deduct:
Onlario capital cost allowance (exciudes amounts deducled under 675 BB0F;
Onlario cumulalwe eligible capital deduction ] . B81%
Federal t'vmble capilal gain_ ... &BZ%
Ontario non-allowable reserves. k Balance beginning of year . .. 853+ 804,943
Ontario. allowable reserves. Balance end of year .. buA+
Federai nan-allowable reserves, Balance endofyear 665+ 816,363
Federal allowable reserves. Balance beginning ofyear ~  658%
Ortario exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEF, CDE, COGPE)
{Retain calcufations. Do not subymil. } L . 657+
Ontario depletion allowance o - 858+ o
Ontario resource aliowance (Refer i‘o Gum’e) o . Bb9+ o
Ontario current cosl adjustment (Attach schedule) 2k s ) o
CCA on assels used io generate electricity from natural gas, alternative or - -
renewable resources. o 675+
Subiotal of deductions for this page 650 to 659 + 661+675 681 2,682,841

Transfar to Page 15

continued on Page 15

ProFile - Version 2006.7,0 - Approval code - 080G



File: Nowmarke! Hydro Lid. Ontario Account # 1800138 Year-end; 2007/04/30 Prinled; 20084 205 11:05
CT23 Page 15 of 20
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with nef income (foss)

for Ontario purposes if amounts differ
continued from Page 14

Net income (loss} for federal income tax purposes, per federal Schedule ) ~ From ooz 2,224,123
Total of Additions on page 14 ~__From 640= 2,682,841

Sub Tolal of deductions on page 14 _ . _From &81= 2,882,841

Deduct:
Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive (ONTTI) Gross-up
{Applies only lo those corporations whose Onlario allocation is less than 100% in
the currenl taxation year.)
Capital Cost Allowance (Ontario) (CCA) on prescribed
qualifying intelleciual propeny deducied in the current
taxalionyear ... 82

ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:
From Gross-up of CCA From o
B62 x 100/ 30 100.0000 - From §82 663 el

Ontario Allaocation
Woarkplace Child Gare Tax Incentive [WCCT)
(Applies to eligible expenditures incurred priar to January 1, 2008.)

From
_ %X 30% x 100/ 30 100.0000 666%: o L oo
Ontario Allocation

Qualifying expendilures: 665

Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive (WATI)
{Appiies 1o eligible sxpenditures incurred prior (o January 1, 2005.)
Frem ) ]
Qualifying expenditures; 667 % 100% x 100/ 30 100.0000 68B=. 7
Ontario Allocation

Number of Employoes accommodated 689 7. <=

Ontario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive {QSBSTI)
{Applies lo the eligible acyuisition of school buses purchased after May 4, 18989 and before January 1,
2008.) {Refer fo Guids)
From
Qualifying expenditures: 670 x 30% x 100/ 30 100.0000 6715 .
Cntario Allocaiion

Educational Technology Tax Incentive (ETTI)
{Applies 1o eligible expendilures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)

From
Qualifying expendilures: 672 X 15% x 100/ 30 100.0000 6732 Lo P
Qntarig Allacation

Ontario allowable business investment loss 678+

Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimed In year in 477 from Ont, CT23 )

Schedule 161 G794 ;-0 - -

Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative on

federal form T861, line 454 or 455 (if filed after June 30, 2003) 677%-- . . . . .

Total of other deductions allowed by Ontarie (Affacfi schedule) =~ 664+ B
Total of Deductions 681 + 663 + 666 + 668 + 671+ 673 + 678 + 679 + 877+ 684 = 2,682,641 680 2,682 841
Net income (loss) for Ontaric Purposes 600 + 640 - 880 L 690 = 2,274,123

Transfer to Page 4

ProFile - Version 2006.7.0 - Approvil code - 080G



File: Newmarket Hydro Ltd. Onlario Account # 1800138 Year-end: 2007/04/30 Printed: 2008/42/05 11:05

Continuity of Losses Carried Forward CT23 Page 16 of 20
Non-Capital Total Capital Farm Losses |Restricted Farm | Listed Personal Limited
Losses {1) Losses Losses Properiy Losses| Partnership
Losses (6}
Balance at |70 @) 720 (2) 730 740 750
Beginning of Year
Add: 711 721 731 741 761
Current year's losses (7)
{osses from predecessor 702_ . ; 712 722 732 | 762
corporations (3) . RSP . :
703 713 723 733 743 753
Subtotal
Subtract: 704 (2) 715 (2)(4) 724 (2) T34 (2)(4) 744 (4) 754 (4)

Ulilized during the year to
reduce taxable income
Expired during the year

Carried back to prior years
to reduce taxable income (5) :
Subtotal 707 717 727 737 747 757

705 s 735 745

706 (2) To Pg 17 | 746 (2) To Pg 17 | 726 (2) To Pg 17 | 736 (2) To Pg 17| 746

Balance at End of Year

708 (8) 719 729 738 748 759

Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin

Non-Capital Lossos|, 1 0F Capita!
Year of Origin . P Losses from Listed N Restricted Farm
(oldest year first) Non-Capital Losses| of Predecessor Personal Propert Farm Losses Losses
¥ Corporations perty
800 ot procedi j R e BED 870
801 8th prac:eding taxation ycor 851 871 -
802 Tih pmc-.edmg (dxahon year . 4 852 ’ 872
303 6th prececﬁlg Iaxalioﬁyeal 8'20. T 7 _7830- ’ ' i} 840 . 853 873
B c s S R T T
304 5th preceding laxalion year 841 854 874
-~ 2opgH gk G
805 4th pmcedmg iaxalmn year B42 855 875
806 3rd pfeceﬂlng Iaxaimnyear 843 g58 8706
5 I le: N W
807 2nd precedmg taxali 857 877
: . 2ORS; : 2
BOB 1si precedlng taxahon yaar | 845 B5B B78
20g8HeET - L 3
809  Cwmrenltaxationyear | B28 846 859 879
B~ 6. 5 b7 L R C vl 1.
829 1839 B49 869 §89
Total D | P -
Notes:
{1) Non-capital losses include allowable business invesiment {5) Generslly a three year carry-back applies. Ses fed.s.111(1)
losses, fed.s.111(8)(b), as made applicable by s.34. and fed.s.41(2)(b), as made applicable by 5.34.
(2) Where acquisition of conlro! of the corporalion has occuired, (8) Where a limited partner has limited parinership losses, atiach
the utilization of losses can be restrictad. Soe fed.s, 111(4) loss caleulstions for each parinership.
ihrough 111{5.5), as made applicable by 5,34, {7 Include amount from 11 if taxable income is adjusted o claim
(3) Includes losses on amalgamation {fed.s.87(2.1) and unused foreign tax credit for federal purposes.
5.87(2.1 1))_ andfor wind-up (fed.s.88(1.1) and 88(1.2)), as (8) Amountin 708 must equal total of 829 + 839.
madg applicable by ?‘34' L . (9} Include non-capital lusses incurred in taxation years ending
(4}  Tothe extent of applicable gains/fincome/at-risk amount only. after

March 22, 2004.

ProFTie - Version 2006.7.0 - Approval code - 0BOG



Fils: Newmarkel Hydro Lid. Oniario Account # 1800138 Year-end, 2007/04/30 Printed: 2008/12/05 11.05

Request for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(16))

Applies o corporations requesting a reassessment of the return of one or
more previous laxation years under 5.80(16) with respect io one or more

types of logses carried back.
« If, after applying a loss carry-back io one or more previous years,

there is a balance of loss available lo carry forward to a fulure year, il

is the corporation's responsihility to claim such a balance for those

years following the year of loss within the limitations of fed.s.111, as

made applicable by .34,
*  Where control of a corporalion has been acguired by a person or

group of persons, certain restrictions apply to the carry-forward and
carry-back provisions of losses under fed.s.111(4} through 111(5.5),

as made applicable by 5.34.

* Refunds arising fiom the loss carry-back adjustment may be applied

by the Minister of Finance lo amounts owing under any Act
administered by the Ministry ef Finance.

CT23 Page 17 of 20
+  Any late filing penalty applicable to the return for which the
Iogs is being applied will not be reduced by the loss
carry-back.
* The application of a loss cary-back will be available for
interest calculation purposes on the day that is the latest of
the following:

1) the first day of the faxation year after the loss year,

2) the day on which the corporation's return for the loss
year is delivered io the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a requesti in
writing from the corporation to reassess the parficular
{axation year to take into account the dedugtion of the
loss.

+ )i a loss is being carried back {o a pradecessor
corporation, enter the predecessor corporation's accouni
number and taxation year end in ihe spaces provided under
Application of Losses below.

Application of Losses Non-Capital Total Capital Farm Losses |Restricted Farm
Losses Losses Lossas
810 920 930 944
Total amount of loss
Deduct; Loss lo be carried back fo preceding taxafion years and
applied to reduce taxable income.
Predecessor Corporation's  Taxation Year
Tax Account No, (MOF) Ending  [914 921 331 944
i) 3rd preceding 901 2004E2 - ;
' 912 922 b32 842
ii} 2nd preceding 902 200872181~ . e " .
' 913 923 933 943
iii} 1st preceding 903200612431 R .
From 708 From716 From 726 From 736
Total loss to be carried back s noe
919 929 939 849
Balance of loss available for carry-forwartd
Summary Certification
Income Tax From 230 or 32055 22 -31377. | | am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that
Comorate Minimum Tax From 280%F .- T this CT23 return, including ail schedules and statements filed with or
Capiléﬂ Tax ’ From 550+ . 0,734 | a8 pa[tt of Lhis C)T|23t refu{m, hasdbt?]e? tixa‘n'\finei:l ?y me and is a true.t
rermiu T - o correct and complete refurn and that the information is in agreemen
?Z}etg:‘%gx’rs:yabl e - _Fromggg;, ST 3'52 T - | with the books and records of tho corporation. | further certify that
- - E— 2w | tha financial sialements accurately reflect the financial posilien and
Subtract: Paymenls o980 . . ... -400,000. | gperating results of the corporation as required under section 75 of
Capital Gains Refund (s.44) #85-. . -..7 . .. the Corporations Tax Act. The methed of computing income for this
Qualifying Envitehmental taxation year is consisient with that of the previous year, except as
Trusl Tax Credit specifically disclosed in a staferment aflached.
(Referto Guide) 988
Specified Tax Credits _ Name
{Refer to Guide) 956 g 7o | lein Clinton
Balance - o 970= (47,889) { Tlle
If payment due o Enclosed * 990 o T Chief Fn_wancnal Officer
If overpayment; Refund (Refer fo Guide) 975= 4,050 | Full Residence Address
Apply to ERFEI3] 980 T 49,930 580 Steven Coust

{inclades credit inferost)

* Make your cheque (drawn on a Canadian financial institution) or a
money order in Canadian funds, payable to the Minister of
Finance and prini your Ontario Corporation's Tax Account No.
{MOF) on the back of cheque or money order. (Refer fo Guide for
other payment methods.)

City

Newmarket N o

Province Couniry Posial Code

ON CA Lveze

Signalure Date B
2008/12/05

Note: Section 76 of the Gorgorations Tax Act provides penalties for
making false or misleading statements or omissions.

PruFile - Version 2006,7.0 - Approval code - 080G
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Ontario Winlstry of Ravenue Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction

Corporations Tax

43 King Strest Wast
PQ Box 620

Oshawa ON L1H BES

Schedule 10

For taxation years 2002 and Jater

Newmarket Hydro Lid. (MoFy 1800138

Corporation's Legal Name Ontaric Gorporalions Tax Account No.

Taxalicn Year End

2007/04/30

« Foruse by a corporation that has eligible capltal property.
* A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for sach husiness,

Part 1 - Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Ontario Cumulative sligible capital - balance at beginning of laxalion year (if megative, enter zero)
Add: Cost of eligible capital praperty acquired
during the taxalion year
Other adjustments
B+C

|+ |+
o

1,508,347 A

Non-taxable portion of a nen-arm's length lransferor's gain
realized on the transfer of an eligible capital property to
the corporation after December 20, 2002 x 12 =

D minus E (if negative, enter zero) ) i =

F

Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary
Subtotal A+ F+ G
Deduct:
Ontario proceeds of sales {less outlays and expenses not otherwise
deductible) from tha disposition of all eligible capital property
during the taxation year
The gioss amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven debt Dbhgatmn
as provided for in subseciion 80(7) of the Incoma Tax Acf (Canada)
+ J
- y
= _ %34

Other adjusiments
I+J+K

Ontario eumulatwe eligible capltal balance H mlnus L
If M is negalive, enier zero al fine @ and pmceed to Part 2 page 2,

Cumulative ehglble capital for a properly no longer
owned afler ceasing lo carry on that busingss e
From M 1,599,347

.
From N -

Current year deduction Mminus N o 1,599,347 x 7%* =+ 36807 ©

G
1,699,347 H

L

1,699,347 M

N+O = 736,807 )

36,807 P

Note: The maximum current year deduction is 7%. Any amounf up p fo the maximum deduction of 7% may he Enter amount in box 657 of the CT23

claimed. For taxalion years slarling after Cecember 21, 2000, he deduction may nol exceod lhe maxtmum
amount prorated for Ihe number of days in the taxalion year dividad by 365 or 366 days.
Ontario cumulative eligible capltal - closing balance M minus P (if negative, enfer zero)

See page 2 - parf 2

1,562,640 @

ProFile - Version 2008.7.0 Page 1 of 2



Corporation's Legal Name
Newmarket Hydro Ltd.

Ontario Corporailons Tax Accounl No.
(mor) 1800138

Taxalion Year End
2007/04/30

Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from disposition

Complete this part oniy if the amount at fine M is negative

Amount from line M above show as g positive amourt, nof negative.

Tolal of cumuiative eligible capilal deductions from income for
laxation years beginning afier June 30, 1988

Total of all amounts which reduced cumulative eligible capital

in the current or prior years under subsaction 80 (7)

Totat of cumulative eligible capital deductions claimed for taxation
years beginning before July 1, 1988 _ +
Negative balances in the cumulative eligible capital account
thal were included in income for taxation years beginning

before July 1, 1988 e e e
Deductllne4from Ime 3 (:fneg_we emerzeroy .=

Total lines 1+ 2.+ §

Amounts included in income under paragraph 14(1)(b}, as that
paragraph applied lo taxalion years ending after June 30, 1988

and before February 28, 2000, to the exient thal it is for an

amouni described al line 1

Amounts ai Line Z from Ontaric Sehedule 10 of | prevmus taxation

years ending afier Febuary 27, 2000

(This will be Line T in earlier versr'ons of this schedule.) o+
Total lines 7 + 8 - o

i %
B ) +
3
4
+
7
8

Deduci line # from fine 6 (tf negative, entor zoro} -
R minus S {if negative, enter zerg) _

Fromiine8 =42 o ] o
T minus U {if negative, enterzero) o
FromV X 66.6667 %

Lesserof line R and § o L
Amount to be included in income W+2Z

Ns<cCAw

FroFile - Verslon 2006 7.0 Page 2 af 2



Ministry of Finance

(7)Ontario

Corporalions Tax

PO Box 620

33 King Stresl West
Oshawa ON L1H BED

Ontario Continuity of Reserves

Schedule 13

Corporafion’s Legal Name
Newmarkei Hydro Lid.

Ontario Comeralions Tax Account No.

mor 1800138

Taxation Year End
2007/04/30

For use by corporations te provide a continuity of all reserves claimed which are allowed for lax purposes

Part 1 - Capital gains reserves

Description of property Ontario balance at the

beginning of the year

Transfer on
amalgamation or
wind-up of subsidiary

Ontario balance at the
end of the year

Totals |A

B

c

The lotal capilal gains reserve al the beginning of the taxation year A plus the fotal capital gains reserve fransfer on amalgamation or wind-up
of subsidiary B, should be entered on Schedule 8; and the iotal capital gains reserve at the end of the taxation year C, should also he entered

on Schedule 8.

Part 2 - Other reserves

Ontario balance at the

Description beginning of the year

Transfer on
amalgamation or
wind-up of subsidiary

Ontario balance at the
end of the yaar

Reserve for doubtful debts

Reserve for undelivered goods and services not rendered

Reserve foi prepaid rent

Reserve for December 31, 1995 income

Reserve for refundable conlainers

Researve for unpaid amounis

| Othar tax reserves

Totals |D E R
The amount from D plus the amount from E should be entered in 807 of the CT23,
The amount from F should be entered in 654 of the CT23.
Part 3 - Continuity of non-deductible reserves -
Reserve Ontario opening Ontario Ontario Other Onitario closing
balance and additions deductions adjustments balance
transfers N
Post employment benelits 704,943 712,363
Perceniage AR allowance 100,000 107,000
Totals 804,943 819,363
Enfer in box 653 Enferin box 606
of the CT23 of the CT23

ProFie - Version 20087 .0

Page 1o 1



File: Newmarkel Hydro 1id.  Onlario Account # 1800138 Year-end: 2007/04/3% Prinled: 20081 206 11:95

Details of Associated Ontario Corporations

Names of assoclated corporations (GCanadian and

Permanent establishment

Qntario Account Number

Taxation Year End

in Canada®?
iNewmarket Hydre Holdings Inc Yes 2007/12/31
Unipower Holdings Lid Yes 2007/92/31
1443393 Ontario Ing Yes 2007792131
1443394 Ontario Inc Yes 20077124314
1443396 Ontaric Inc Yes 2007/12/31
1443387 Ontario Inc Yes 200771231
1443398 Ontario Inc Yes 200712431
1402318 Ontario Inc Yes 2007/12/31
Yes

Names of associated corporations

Surtax on CCPCs

Corperate Minimum Tax

Capital Tax

Taxabie income

Total Assets

Total Revenue Taxable Capital

Newmarket Hydro Holdings Inc

Unipower Holdings Ltd

1443393 Onlario In¢

1443384 Ontario Inc

1443396 Ontario Inc

1443387 Ontaro Inc

1443388 Ontario ing

1402318 Onlang inc

Totals

Page t of §



Corporations Tax
PO Box 820
33 King Streel West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9
Cuporalion's Legal Name Ontario Corporalions Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxalion Year End

Newmarkei Hydro Lid. 1800138 2007/04/30

Loans or Advances Credited or Advanced to Corporation
(includes accounts payable to relaled pariies outstanding ai the taxafion year end for 120 days or more
and accounts payable to nop-related parlies outsianding for 365 days or more at {he taxation year end)

Ontario sty of Finance Paid-Up Capital: Loans and Advances

Due 1o relaied parfies 1,486,063
i_ong ferm Debt 22,000,000
Customer deposiis 2,815,022
Dividends payable 2,940,600
[Current portion of deposils 352 586

Tatal 29,593,661

Transfer fo 353 on the CT23

Profile - Version 20067 .0 Page 1 ofi



= Ministry of Finance
ONLArio comen

Paid-Up Capital: Other Reserves

PQ Box 620
33 King Slreel West
Oshawa ON L1F 8E9
Corporaticn's Legal Name Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxallon Yeer End
Newmarket Hydro Ltd. 1800138 2007/04/30
. Transfer on
Description of Reserves Bglance »malgamation o Balance at the
NOT ALLOWED as a Beginning of Add Deduct Wind-up of End of the
Deduction for Income Tax the Year Subsiduary Year
Employee Fuiure Benefiis 704,043 7,420 712,363
AR allowance {non-specific) 100,000 7,000 107,000
Total 818,363

Transfer to 367 on the CT23

PsaFile - Version 200G,7.0 Page 1 of 1



Ontarig Wit of Financs Corporate Minimum Tax - Associated Corporation

Corporalions Tax

PC Box 620

33 King Streel West

Oshawa ON L1H BE9
Corporalion’'s Legal Name Qntario Corporalions Tax Account No. [MOF) Taxalion Year End
Newmarket Hydro Ltd. 1800138 2007/04/30

Name of Asscciaied Corporation Corporations Tax | Taxation Year Total Total
{Canadian and Foreign} Numper End Assets Revenue
Newmarket Hydro Holdings Inc 2007412/31
Unipower Holdings Ltd 2007712431
1443383 Ontario Inc 2007/12/31
1443384 Ontario Inc 2007412431
1443396 Onlario Inc 2007/12/31
1443387 Ontario Ing 2007712431
1443398 Ontario Inc 2007712431
1402318 Ontario Inc 2007/12i31
Totals

Transfer fo 249 Transfer fo 250
of the CT23 af the CT23

ProFile - Version 2008,7.0 Page 1 of 1



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.

April 30, 2007

TABLE OF CONTENTS

AUDITORS' REPORT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Sheet

Statement of Income and Retalned Earnings

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Stalements

Page

Y
iv;‘ Collins Barrow

Chartered Accountants



P COI | f NS B arrow ' Collins Barrow Kawarthas LLP

b o 418 Sheridan Strest

Peterborough, Ontario
Chartered Accountanis KoH 349

T. 7057423418
F 7057429775

emall: pelerporough@collinaharow.com

AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholder of
Newmarket Hydro Ltd.

We have audited the balance sheet of Newmarket Hydro Lid. as at April 30, 2007 and the statements of
income and retained eamings and cash flows from January 1, 2007 te April 30, 2007. These financial

statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is o express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perfarm an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free of material misstaternent.  An audit includes examining, cn a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and digclosures in the financial statements, An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

in our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financlal position of
the Company as at April 30, 2007 and the resuiis of its operations and its cash flows from January 1,

2007 to April 30, 2007 then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles.

Colling Barvow Kawarthas LLP

Chartered Accountants
Licensed Public Accountanis

Peterborough, Ontario
December 14, 2007

This praelics [s independantly owned
and operated by Colllns Batrow Kawarthas LLP

The Cotlins Barrow trademarks exe conneseonentor PFAXITTY
usad undar fcense. GIONAL ALLIANCE OF INDEPENDEHT ANKS



NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
BALANCE SHEET

As at Apri! 30, 2007

April December
2007 2006
$ $
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash (nole 3) 7,398,778 7,348,156
Short-term invesiment {note 4) 810,058 805,305
Accounis receivable 6,067,185 8,491,636
Unbilled revenue 6,165,562 6,608,773
Inventory 846,917 1,140,808
Prepaid and other 288,038 249,573
21,564 538 23,144 352
Other assets
Regulatory Assets (note 6) 026,062 1,431,655
Preoperty, plant and equipment (note 7) 41,649,345 39,954,568

42,575,407 41,386,223
64,139,645 64,530,575

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liahilities (note 8) 7,163,091 7,433,381
Income taxes payable (note 5) 137,700 238,078
Due to Newmarket Hydro Holdings inc. (note 9) 16,053 233,634
Deferred revenue 857,781 826,528
Current portion of deposits held 352,686 352,586
Dividend payable {note 10} 1,470,000 -

8,787,211 9,084,207

Long-term liabilitles

Dividend payabie {note 10} 2,940,000 -

Peposits held 2,815,022 2,764,612

Note payable {note 11) 22,000,000 22,000,000

Employee future benefits (note 12) 712,363 704,843
28,467 385 25,469,555

Shareholder's equity
Share capital (note 13) 25,806,563 25,806,663
Retained earnings 78,786 4,170,250

25,885,349 20,976,813
64,139,845 84,630,575

The accompanying notes are an infegraf part of these financial statements
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS

For the period from January 1, 2007 to April 30, 2007

April December

2007 2006

$ 3

Sales 21,763,358 665,437,902

Cost of sales 16,878,295 51,068,659

Gross profit 4,885 063 14,368,243
Expenses

Amortization 1,084,729 3,259,184

Administration 658,046 1,804,157

System operaiion and mainienance 483,477 1,662,771

interest 403,385 1,778,121

Customer billing and collecting 422 383 1,284,979

Property and capital taxes 76,913 239,395

3,188,943 10,118,587

Income before undernoted items and income taxes 1,696,120 4 250 658

Other income

Interest 143,293 496,202
Dccupancy, connection and collection fees 141,163 444,586
Service and retailer charges 44,850 128,718
Rental 41,738 115,932
Gain on sale of property, plant and eguipmsnt 1,372 48,271

372,416 1,233,709

Income hefore income taxes 2,068,536 5,484,365
Provision for income taxes 820,000 2,221,651
Net Income for the period 1,248,536 3,262,814
Retained earings - beginning of period 4,170,250 3,307,436

6,418,786 6,570,250
Dividends paid (5,340,000} (2,400,000)

Retained earnings - end of period 78,786 4,170,250

The accompanying notes are an integral pairt of these financial stalements
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the period from January 1, 2007 to April 30, 2007

April December
2007 2006
5 3
CASH PROVIDED FROM (USED FOR)
Operating activities
Net income for the period 1,248,536 3,262,814
Items not affecting cash
Amortization 1,197,074 3,571478
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (1,372) (48,271}
Employee future benefits 7,420 91,300
2,451,658 8,877,318
Change in non-cash working capital items {note 14) 581,021 (5,466,427)
3,032,679 1,410,891
Investing activities
Purchase of properly, plant and equipment (2,891,851) (4,863,237}
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,372 67,559
Increase (decrease) in regulatory assets 505,593 411,926
(2,384,888) (4,373,752)
Financing activities
Due from Newmarket Hydro Holdings Inc. {217,581) (905,324)
Deposits held 50,410 480,724
Dividends paid (930,000) (2,400,000
(1,087 171} (2,824 800Y
Decreasa in cash {449,378) (5,787.461)
Cash - baginning of period 7,848,156 13,635,617
Cash - end of pericd 7,398,778 7,848,156
Other Information
Interest paid 493,395 1,778,121
Interest received 143,293 486,202
Income taxes paid 960,377 1,759,396

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from Januwary 1, 2007 to April 30, 2007

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Newmarket Hydro Ltd. (the Company) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Newmarket Hydro Holdings
Inc. and was incorperated April 10, 2000 under the Business Corporations Act of the Province of
Ontario. The Company commenced operations on November 1, 2000. Newmarket Hydro
Heldings Inc. Is wholly-owned by the Town of Newmarket

The principal activity of the Company is to distribute electricity to the residents and businesses in
the Town of Newmarket under license issued by the Ontarlo Energy Board (OEB). The Company
is regulated by the OEB and adjustments to its distribution rates require OEB approval,

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles. The significant policles are detailed as follows:

(a) Electricity Regulation

The Company is subject to rate regulation by the Ontaric Energy Board (OEB). The OEB is
charged with the responsibility of approving rates for the transmission and distribution of
electricity. The following regulatory policies are practiced in a rate regulated environment,

(i) Regulatcry Assels

Regulatory assets consist of deferred qualifying transition costs and various rate and
retail variance accounts. The costs related to these accounts are deferred for
accounting purposas because it is probable that they will be recovered in future rates.
Regulatory assets recognized at April 30, 2007 are disclosed in Note 8. The Company
continually assesses the likelihood of the recovery of these assets. If recovery is no
longer considered probable, the amounts are charged to operations In the year the
assessment is made. The recovery of regulatory assets commenced April 1, 2004.

iy Corporate Taxes

Under the Electricity Act, 1998, the Company is required to make payments in lieu of
fncome taxes (PILS) to the Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation (QEFC). As
directed by the OEB, the Company provides for PILS payments using the taxes
payable method, Under the taxes payable method, no provisions are made for future
income taxes as a result of temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts, Additional details related to the calculation and
method of aceounting for PILS is included at Note 5.
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the peariod from January 1, 2007 to April 30, 2007

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued
{b) Management eslimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make esfimates and assumptions that affect
the reporied amounts of assets and liabilities and disclesures of contingent liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reporied amounts of revenue and expenses during
the reporting pericd. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

{c} Foreign exchange
Monetary assels and liabilities of the Company which are dencminated in foreign currencies
are translated at period end exchange rates. Other assets and liabllitles are translated at
rates in effect at the date the assefs were acquired and liabilities Incurred. Revenue and
expenses are translated at the rates of exchange in effect at their fransaction dates. The
resulling gains or losses are included in operations. ’

{d} Short-ferm investments
Short term investments are carried at the lower of cost and market value.

{e) Inventory
Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value with costs being determined
on a weighted average basis. Inventory consists primarily of parts and materials used for
maintenance and capital projects.

{) Properly, pfant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. The Company provides for amortization

using the siraighi-line method at rates designed to amortize the cost of the properly, plant
and equipment over thelr estimated useful lives. The annual amortization rates are as

follows:
Transmission and distribution systems 28 to 30 years
Office equipment 3to 10 years
Leasehold improvemants 10 years
Plant and equipment 10 to 15 years

Contributions for capital construction consist of third party contributions toward the cost of
consiructing distribution assets. The third party contribution is calculated through an
economic evaluation as per the OEB Distribution Service Code. Contributed capital amounts
are recorded as received and amortized over the same period as the asset to which they
relate being 25 to 30 years.
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from January 1, 2007 to April 30, 2007

2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued
(g) Financial instruments

The estimated fair value of the Company's financial assets and liabilities approximates
carrying value. As noted below the Company is exposed to interest, currency and credit risk.

The Company is exposed to credit risk from customers. However, the Company has a
significant number of customers which minimizes concentration of credit risk,

The Company is expesed to currency risk since It maintains U.S. denominated cash
balances as noted in Note 3.

The Company is not exposed to significant interest rate risk since it does not have long term
variable rate liabilities,

fh) Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue represenis amounts received from the QEB related io Conservation
Demand Management funds received and not expended in the current year,

i) Related parly transactions

Relaled parly tfransactions are in the normal course of operations and have been measurad
at the exchange amount which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by
the related parttes. Details of related party transactions and balances are detailed in Note 9.

(i) Employee future benefits

The Company pays certain health, dental and life insurance benefits on behalf of its retired
employees. The Company recognizes these post-ratirement costs in the period in which the
employees earn the benefits. The cost of employee future benefits earmned by employees is
actuarially determined using the projected benefit method prorated on length of service and
management's best estimate of salary escalation, refirement ages of employees, empioyee
turnover and expected health and dental care costs. The most recent actuarial valuation of
the obligation was performed for December 31, 2004. Details related to the post-
employment benefits are detailed in Note 12.

k) Revenue recognition

Service revenue is recorded on the basis of regular meter readings and estimated customer
usage since the [ast meter reading dale to the end of the period. The related cost of power is
recorded on the basis of the power billed by the Independent Electricity System Operator.
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the perlod from January 1, 2007 to April 30, 2007

3. CASH
The cash balance includes accounts denominated in Canadian and US dollar currencies as
follows:
December
April 2007 2006
$ $
Canadian dollar denominated accounts 5,214,268 7,835,638
U.8. dollar denominated accounts 2,184,510 12,618

7,398,778 7,848,166

4, SHORT-TERM INVESTMENT

April December

2007 2006

$ &

international bond and income fund 810,058 805,305

The investment includes bankers acceptances and government debt instrumenis. The market
value of the investments at April 30, 2007 is $815,798 - (2006 - $ 807,365).

5. INCONIE TAXES PAYABLE

As described in Note 2, the Company is required to make payments-in-lieu of income taxes.
Fulure income taxes are hot recorded in the accounts since the Company follows the laxes
payable method, The fulure tax asset balance is $3,200,000 (2006 - $4,030,000). This assst Is
determined by calculaling the difference between the tax basis of the asset and its carrying
amount on the balance sheet. Future tax assets are calculated using tax rates anticipated to
-apply in the periods that the temporary differences are expected to be recoverad or setfled,

.
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the perlod from January 1, 2007 to Aprll 39, 2007

8. REGULATORY ASSETS

As described in note 2, the Company has recorded the following regulatory assets..

December

April 2007 2008

$ P

Regulatory asset accounts approved for racovery - 2008 rates 3,448,593 3,448,503
Recovered to dale (2,956,845} (2,488,623}
489,748 957,970

Deferred qualifying transition costs 93,351 122,100

Miscellaneous regulatory assets 30,780 -

Power purchased for resale 407,282 817,048
Regulatory assets previously written off (95,009) [465,483)
Regulatory assets 926,062 1,431,655

The Company has accumulated certain variance accounts representing power purchased for
resale in excess of revenue billed to customers, The OFEB regulates both the amounts that can be
charged to the Company and the rates that the Company bills to its customers.

In addition to these varlances, the Company has determined that there are additional regulatory
assets that may be avallable for recovery. These include carrying costs, specific variance
accounts and other costs such as pension and Insurance charges that were not included in the
original rate base. Although the Company intends to submit an application for recovery of these
amounts through rates, due to the uncertainly retated to the future recovery these amounts have
not been recorded as regulatory assets. The total amount of unrecorded regulatory assets is
approximately $1,200,000.
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from January 1, 2007 to April 30, 2007

Ip PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2007 2006
Accumulated Net book Net book
Cost amortization valie value
$ 3 $ $
Land 2,603,276 - 2,503,276 2,460,799
Transmission and distrinuion

systems 76,047,916 38,919,773 37,128,143 35,384,703
Office equipment 1,812,801 1,123,629 689,172 728,405
Leasehold improvements 393,823 265,396 08,427 109,740
Plant and equipment 4,270,968 3,040,671 1,230,327 1,270,921
856,028,814 43,379,469 41,649 345 39,054,568

Amortization for the period tofalled $1,197,074 - (2006 - $3,571,475).

8. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

April December
2007 2006
$ $
Accounis payable - purchased paowsar 3,708,227 4164711
Cther accounts payable and accruad liabilities 1,615,687 1,324,773
Water and sewer billings payable 981,725 1,106,304
Credits on customer accounts 745,762 770,982
Fixed energy rate rebate payable 100,690 86,611
7,153,091 7,433,381
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the pericd from January 1, 2007 to Aprll 30, 2007

9. DUE FROM {TO} RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@) During the period the Company entered into transactions with its parent, Newmarket Hydro
Holdings Inc. {NHHI} and with The Town of Newmarket which is the sole shareholder of
Newmarket Hydro Holdings Inc. Revenue charged during the year included energy, street
light capital and street light malntenance charged at commercial rates to the Town of
Newmarket,

in addition, included in amounis payable are water and sewer amounts collected which are
due to the Town. These amounts are collected and remittad in accordance with a contract
with URB Olameter and remitied on their behalf.

(b} Transactions

Details of transactions with the Town of Newmarket during the period are as follows;

April December
2007 2006
$ $
Revenue

Energy sales 669,376 1,688,003
Services - Street light capital 128,361 175,632
Services - Street fight maintenance 67,467 224,396
865,204 1,088,031

Expenses
Interest 458,333 1,685,000
Rent, property tax and other 135,213 282 532

597 546 1,967,532

(¢) The following amounts due toffrom the Town of Newmarket are included in the financial

statements:
April December
2007 2008
$ B
Accounts receivable 421 321 163,282
Accounis payable (1,004,225) (958,152)

(582,904) (792,880)
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the pericd from January 1, 2007 to April 30, 2007

10.

1.

DIVIDEND FAYABLE

On April 24, 2007 the Board declared a dividend payable of § 5,340,0¢ on common shares with

payment terms as follows:

3

Due April 30, 2007 930,000
Due December 31, 2007 1,470,000
Due December 31, 2008 1,470,000
Due December 31, 2009 1,470,000
5,340,000
Paid during the period (830,000)
Dividend payable 4,410,000

NOTE PAYABLE

April Decermher

2007 2008

3 $

Nate payable 22,000,000 22 000,000

The note payable is an unsecured promissory note to the Town of Newmarket. The note bears
interest at a deemed rate as permitted by the Ontario Energy Board The rate for Aprit 2007 was
6.26% (2006 - 7.25%). Changes to the terms of the note require 13 months notice. The note has

been subordinated to the IESO ietter of cradit referred to In Note 15..
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from January 1, 2007 to April 30, 2007

12, EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS
The Company pravides certain health, dental and life insurance benefits for retired employees
pursuant to the Company's policy. Tha accrued benefit obligation and net periodic expense for
the year were determined by actuarlal valuation. The most recent valuation was performed
December 31, 2004. The transitional obligation resulfing from the implementation of the policy is
being amortized over the average remaining service life period of employees being 8 years.
Significant actuarial assumptions employed for the valuations are as follows: future general
inflation level of 2.1%, discount rats of 5.75%, salary and wage level increases at 3% per anhum.
For measurement purposes, an 8% annual increase in the per capita cost of health benefits was
assumed for 2007. The rate was assumed to decrease annually by 1% to a rate of 5% for 2008
and thereafter. A 5% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered dental costs was
assumed for 2007 and thereafter. [nformation about the Company’s defined benefit plan is
Included in the table which fallows,
December
April 2007 2006
$ $
Agccrued Benefit Obligation, beginning of period 704,943 £13,643
Current service cost 21,675 68,573
Amoriization of the fransitional obligation 12,576 37,727
Actuarial {gain) loss (15,834) -
Benefits paid (10,9897) {16,000)
Accrued Benefit Obligation, end of period 712,363 704,943
Unamortized Transitional Obligation L 138,332 150,908
Accrued Benefits Liability 850,695 855,851
13. SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized
Unlimited number of common shares
Issued
April December
2007 2008
§ 3
1,001 comman shares 256,806,583 25,806,563

12
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from January 1, 2007 to April 30, 2007

14. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

April Decamber

2007 2006

$ $
Increase in short-term investment (4,753} {392,605)
Decrease (increass) in accounts receivable 424,451 {2,789,112)
Decrease (increase) In unbilled revenue 453,211 {295,790)
Decrease in income taxes receivable - 224,077
Decreass {increase) in inventory 293,992 {367,015)
Increase in prepaid and other (38,465) (32,015)
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued llabilities (280,290) (2,128,604}
Increase (decrease) in ingome taxes payable {note 5) (100,378) 238,078
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue (168,747) 56,559

581,021 (5,466,427)

15. SHORT TERM GREDIT FACILITIES

The Corpany has a $1,500,000 operating loan avallable from a major chartered bank. The
facilily is a 364 day revolving operating loan, bearing interest at prime, fo be repaid within one year
from date of acquisition untess extended by the bank. A standby fee of 10 basis points, payable
guartetly in arrears applies to any unused portion of the facility. As at the balance shest date, the
Company has no balance outstanding on fhis facility. The operaling loan includes restrictive
clauses with respect to repayment.

In addition, the Company has provided prudential support in the amount of $5,406,833 - (2006 -
$5,406,833} to the Independent Electricity System Operator. The prudential support is secured by
a letter of credit with a major chartered bank for $5,408,833 and contains restrictive clauses with
respect to debt repayments,

A general security agreement covering all assets of the Company has been pledged as security.

16 SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On March 8, 2007, the Company received approval from the CEB in respect to a merger with Tay
Hydro Electric Distribution Company Inc. This merger will be effective on May 1, 2007. Tay Hydro
Electric Distiibution Company Inc. is a licensed local distribution Company that distributes
electricity fo approximately 4,000 customers in the Township of Tay. Newmarket Hydro Holdings
Inc. will hold approximately 93% of all outstanding common shares of the combined entity.
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from January 1, 2007 to April 30, 2007

17, PENSION AGREEMENT

The Company makes contributions to the Ontaric Municipal Employees' Refirement Fund
(O.M.E.R.8.), which is a multi-employer plan, on behalf of its amployees, The plan is a defined
benefit plan which specifies the amount of retirement benefits to be received by the employees
based on the lengih of service and rates of pay.

The amount contributed to O.M.E.R.S. for 2007 was $258,108 - (2006 - $220,573) for current
service,

18. COMMITMENTS

Pursuant to the Onfaric Energy Board's EB-2005-0315, Newmarket Hydro Ltd. has been
instricted to participate in the construction of the Holland Junction transformer station in order to
provide additional electricity supply to the northern York region. The total cast of the Holland
Junciion transformer station is estimated fo be $13.85 milfion,, The Company's share of the cost
is estimated lo be $5 million. Costs of $nil (2006- $nil) related to the project were incurred in
2007,

The Government of the Province of Cntario through Bill 21 has indicated that 800,000 "Smart
Meters” will be installed throughout the province by 2007 and that every meter will be a smart
meter by 2010. The exact cost to implement the project in the Town of Newmarket is unknown,
however, the Cornpany anticipates that the cost could result in a capital cutlay of over $3 miltion,

The Company has spent approximately $1,550,000 to April 30, 2007 related to the
implementation.
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NEWMARKET HYDRO LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from January 1, 2007 to Aprll 30, 2007

19. CONTINGENCIES

{a) In the normal course of business, the Corporation enters into agreements that meet the
definition of a guarantee. The guarantees include indemnities under lease agreements, purchase
and sale agreements, confidentiality agreemenis, outsourcing, service and Information
agreements, The nature of these indemnification agreemenis prevents the Company from
making a reasonable sstimate of the maximum exposure due to the difficulties in assessing the
amount of lability related to the likellhood and prediciabllity of future avents. Historically, the
Company has not mads any significant payments under similar indemnification agresments and
fherefore no amount has been accrued in the balance shest with respect to these agreements.

{b) tndemnily has been provided to all directors andfor officers of the Company for various iteins
including, but net limited to, all costs to settie suits or actions due {o association with the
Company, subject to certain restrictions, The Company has purchased directors' and officers’
liability insurance to mitigate the cost of any potential suits or actions. The amount of any
potential future fiability which exceads the amount of insurance coverage cannot be reasonably be
determined. :

{c) The Company participates with other municipal ufilities in Ontario in an agreement to
exchange reciprocal contracts of indemnity through the Municipal Electric Association Reciprocal
insurance Exchange. Under this agreement, the Company is centingently liable for additional
assessments to the extent that premiums collected are not sufficlent to cover actual losses,
claims and costs experienced.

(d) A class action clalming $500 millien in restiiufionary payments plus interest was served on
Toronto Hydro on November 18, 1998, The action was initiated against Toronio Hydro Electric
Commission as a representative of the Defendant Class consisting of all municipal electric uiifities
in Ontarlo that have charged late payment charges on overdue wutility bills at any time after April 1,
1981.

The claim is that late payment penalties result in municipal electrical utifities recelving interest at
effectives rates in excess of 60% per year, which is illegal under Section 347(1){1) of the Criminal
Code.

The Electricity Distributors Association is undertaking the defence of this class action. At this time
it Is not possible to quantify the effect, if any, on these financial stalements, and as such no
accrual of any potential liability has been recognized.

18

U Collins Barrow

adn,

Chartered Accounianls



